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BAM is a leading organization in the management

and development of non-performing assets; both

- with efficiency and good corporate governance;
Ei']SUﬂJ getting into customers’ mind, and creating value for

C O n.t e n.t S Thai society.
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(BAM) is a state enterprise, wholly owned by
Financial Institutions Development
Fund, and under supervision of the
Bank of Thailand. BAM plays an

important role in resolving distressed
SSUVCIRAVVRENVRERIETGMERUGIGERUNIELE  55q6t problem in the economic

USENUSKISEUNSWE NSIINWWICUBE a0 (BAM)
WurussnuyeIsINDNaINUINeMSWUW LasWeuun

nIuLU system by purchasing and acquiring
. non-performing loans (NPLs) from
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management P . g . ( . )
other financial institutions to

Co., Ltd. (BAM] is a state enterprise, wholly owned
manage through the process of

by Financial Institutions Development Fund, debt restructuring negotiations.

and under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand. This is intended to obtain optimum
benefits for all concerned parties.
In addition, BAM efficiently manages a
large port of non-performing assets
(NPAs) to increase the value of assets
to meet the market demand and create
customers’ satisfaction completely
and efficiently. Consequently, BAM
can return the qualified assets to the

normal economic system.
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Financial Highlight

2554/2011 I 64,367
2555/2012 I 73,390
2556/2013 I 74,084

e : 11 2554 AnaiaenusavnaIny Tuas e uTuna Wiy
Notice :  In 2011, There was a change in account chart and
special dividend payout

2554/2011 I 38,046
2555/2012 I /5,765
2556/2013 I /3,905

W dauvasiiiaviuaan (Miae : §1uwm) / Total shareholder’s equity (Unit : million baht) e from
TAMC 2,784

2554/2011 IIETEH] 26,321
2555/2012 I 27,625
2556/2013 IEXA 31,079

2555/2012

)I nnlsansia:nlsanssionu /
. I Net profit and Net profit per share

Bl i-sans / Net profit (§nuunn / million baht

2554/2011
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BAM is fully determined to do our duty in the
management of NPL and NPA. We aim to do so
by focusing on efficiency and the importance of the
management in different aspects to achieve its
goals according to the vision of the organization
by using good governance, understanding the
customers and returning the favor to the Thai
economy and society.
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(Dr. Atchana Waiquamdee)

Chairman
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BAM, a governmental authority, is responsible for the management of non-performing assets
in the system of national financial institutions. So far, BAM has performed extremely well being able
to continuously and regularly generate and return revenue to the government. This has resulted in
the management of formal loan conforming to both the past and the present economic condition.

To maximize operational efficiency, policies and strategies have been designed to suit the
specific debt restructuring circumstances. Hence, debtors’ concerns can easily be addressed
through the use of various measures and through the development of NPA’s quality and the
systematic and complete distribution of properties for sale. This way, customers’ needs and
expectations are met which in turn contributes to a higher level of confidence and satisfaction.
Additionally, BAM’s office has been renovated to better serve customers. Communication channels
for presenting NPA information and organizational news have been improved and added via modern
technologies, namely Website, BAM Mobile Application, and Social Media. More importantly,
personnel development, and knowledge and skills acquisition have been prioritized for effective
staff performance. Projects that are intended to support organizational potential in every aspect
have been launched to make BAM on par with leading corporations and to prepare for Thailand’s
future as an AEC member. In addition to the operational policies for economic development,
BAM is also committed to developing the society through the organization of projects and
activities. It also provides support to governmental authorities, educational institutions and

business organizations.

Indeed, BAM is fully determined to do our duty in the management of NPL and NPA. We aim to do
so by focusing on efficiency and the importance of the management in different aspects to achieve
our goals according to the vision of the organization by using good governance, understanding
the customers and returning the favor to the Thai economy and society.
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On behalf of the management team and the staff,
I would like to say a heartfelt thank you for your
confidence and trust in BAM. | have no doubt that
BAM, with our strong commitment to efficient
management, will continue to implement policies
designed to serve and take care of the society.??
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During the years 2012 and 2013 when | was BAM’s President, the economy had
just passed the mega flood crisis and had to confront with the fluctuations of
surrounding factors like economy, finance, society and politics, causing the growth
of the Thai economy to decelerate. However, BAM demonstrated perseverance and
tenacity by managing to handle the seemingly daunting challenge, which resulted in

a major accomplishment in 2013 - the achievement of its highest profit ever.

At present BAM has altogether 26 branch offices, which is considered an important
strategy to maintain customer satisfaction. With 26 branches, BAM is able to
efficiently respond to the demands and expectation of the customers thereby fulfilling
its mandate of exemplary corporate governance in line with the vision and mission
of the organization. In the near future when Thailand becomes a member of AEC,
there is likely to be more competition. Therefore, another main mission is the
systematic and continuous personnel development as part of the drive to sustainably
make the economy and business in the real estate sector equal to those of
the member states of ASEANS.

On behalf of the management team and the staff, | would like to say a heartfelt
thank you for your confidence and trust in BAM. | have no doubt that BAM,
with its strong commitment to efficient management, will continue to implement

policies designed to serve and take care of the society.

With gratitude,
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Board of Directors
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Dr. Atchana Waiquamdee Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai Mr. Anant Sirisaengtaksin
Chairman Director Director
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NSSUNIS NSSUNIS NSSUNIS
Mr. Arin Jira Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin Mr. Vichan Amornrojanavong

Director Director Director
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Mr. Bhichar Damrongpiwat Miss Kornpranom Wongmongkol — Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana
Director Director Director

11 12

UNgauWUS 1BuuSIlsau unuNNUN 1aa:=10% UNYWIASS UEUWUW
NSSUNIS NSSUNIS 1AVIUNISANUNSSUNIS
Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj Mr. Krit Sesavej Mr. Phongsathon Maneepim

Director Director Secretary
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BAM’s Committees

Board of Directors
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Dr. Atchana Waiquamdee

Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai
Mr. Anant Sirisaengtaksin

Mr. Arin Jira

Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin

Mr. Vichan Amornrojanavong
Mr. Bhichar Damrongpiwat

Miss Kornpranom Wongmongkol
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Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana
10. Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj
11. Mr. Krit Sesavej

12. Mr. Phongsathon Maneepim

Executive Board

1. Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai
Miss Kornpranom Wongmongkol

Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana

= @ N

President

Audit Committee

1. Mr. Anant Sirisaengtaksin
Mr. Bhichar Damrongpiwat

Mr. Arin Jira

= @ N

Vice President of Internal

Audit Department

Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Director

Secretary

Chairman
Director
Director
Director

and Secretary

Chairman
Director
Director

Secretary
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Risk Management Committee

1. Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin Chairman
2. Miss Kornpranom Wongmongkol  Director
3. Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj Director
4. Mr. Krit Sesavej Director
5. Vice President of Secretary

Organization Development

and Risk Management Department

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1. Mr. Arin Jira Chairman
2. Mr. Bhichar Damrongpiwat Director
3. Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana Director
4. Vice President of Secretary

Human Resources Department

The Corporate Governance &
Social Responsibilities Committee

1. Mr. Vichan Amornrojanavong Chairman
2. Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj Director
3. Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin Director
4. Executive Vice President, Secretary

Operation Supporting Group
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ANUNSSUNISWHIUNGUNSWE Loan Restructuring Committee

1. nysumIidanising UszauanenIsNNT 1. President Chairman

2. ia\'jﬂiﬁm’ﬁ%’ﬁ’@mﬂmy' NITNAT 2. Senior Executive Vice President, Member
AUIRBLAZIANTNINE Sales & Property Management Group

3. iaﬂmwmi%’ﬁ'@mﬂmy NIINNS 3. Senior Executive Vice President, Member
seNaaunIndainaulugl Head Office Loan Restructuring Group

4. saﬂﬂﬁwmi%ﬁ/@]mﬂmyj NIINAT 4  Senior Executive Vice President, Member
WA AUNIWNRNA Regional Loan Restructuring Group

5. faenssumfannislng NIINMT 5. Executive Vice President, Member
MUNANFUNTWE 1 Loan Restructuring Group 1

6. ArenssumItannising NIINNIT 6. Executive Vice President, Member
UNANFUNTWE 2 Loan Restructuring Group 2

7. {renssumIidanising NIINNIT 7. Executive Vice President, Member
anaWamaUNIwaana 1 Regional Loan Restructuring Group 1

8. Hrenssumidanising NIINMIT 8. Executive Vice President, Member
anaWandunIndninng 2 Regional Loan Restructuring Group 2

9. Hrenssumidanising NIINAIT 9. Executive Vice President, Member
a’ltlaﬁuaguﬁqsﬁa 2 Business Supporting Group 2

10. Arasnssnnsgdansing NITHNITUAL 10 Executive Vice President, Member and
aﬁﬁaﬁuﬁ%%ﬁqiﬁﬂ 1 WUIUNIT Business Supporting Group 1 Secretary

11. {81uans Adanania 11. Vice President of Observer

Aransiasgaunelu Internal Audit Department
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Management Team
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Mr. Sumate Maneewattana

Asset Management Specialist

uNegNnuNd 188101

uNgNnUnU: dunusins

NSsUNISINNIStnY SOUNSSUNISKIANISTHNY
Mr. Krit Sesavej Mr. Krishana Sanitnrathorn
President Senior Executive Vice President

.
-y,
—

|
&
\'1\1?
UNgANG ASAUU
SoINSSUNISEIRNNSIDY

Mr. Sak Srisanan

Senior Executive Vice President

UNgauws Yarsing
SouNSsSUNISLIANSIKY

Mr. Somporn Moonsrikaew
Senior Executive Vice President

ungdusuyni dsuuna
WEouNsSsUNMSINNISTHNY
Mr. Suntis Wattanakul
Executive Vice President

uNgauuIns duasmau
WyouNssuNISEINNISTnny
Mr. Sommatr Wimolrat
Executive Vice President
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Mr. Phongsathon Maneepim Mr. Soomboon Ruangsurakait Mr. Vibulporn Bhandhukravi
Executive Vice President Executive Vice President Executive Vice President

UNgds: AVEYNUA UNgUWSHU UIRRSWS uNgwWay InAadan
WyounssuNISEINNISTnnY WEouNsSsUNSINNISTHNY WgounssuNMSINNISthny
Mr. Weera Dhissayakamol Mr. Nopharat Ounjatturaporn Mr. Choopong Phokhasawadi
Executive Vice President Executive Vice President Executive Vice President

UNeauAni ISusddruliuna unBYYNNS KUtons
WEouNSSUNISEIANISIHDY WEouNSSUNISYIANSIHDY
Mr. Somsak Thienwiwatnukul Mr. Boonyarithi Nunimitr

Executive Vice President Executive Vice President
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The Corporate Governance &
Social Responsibilities Committee
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LOAN RESTRUCTURING AND SALE GROUP
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Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

ANU:NSSUNISUSKHIS
Executive Board

NssUNSEInNIsirey
President

WIBU0BITYWIAY
Advisor

I
anNgwmuNaunswaniinia

Regional Loan Restructuring Group Head Off

souNssUNSEYANISTney
Senior Executive Vice President

aNYW

SoINSSUNSEYANISTney

Senior Executive Vice President

I
pUUNAUNSWEANTINIUTKNY
ice Loan Restructuring Group

d109KUNIa=IANISNSWE
Sale and Property Management Group

SoINSSUNISEYANISTIney

Senior Executive Vice President

angwmundunSwanionin 1 @gweuunaunsweanonin 2 @gwmundaunswe 1 angwmunaunswe 2 aneIrunenswe
Regional Loan Restructuring Regional Loan Restructuring Loan Restructuring Loan Restructuring Sale Group
Group 1 Group 2 Group 1 Group 2

WsoenssuNsyInnIsikey WEosNSSUNSWINNISIHeY

Executive Vice President

Executive Vice President

WgoenssuNSInNISikey
Executive Vice President

Wgoenssunsyannasikey
Executive Vice President

WEouNSSUNSEINNISTHNY
Executive Vice President

/" thewmunaunswe )
ninNay
Regional Loan
Restructuring Department
(Central Region)

a Lither;ug']ﬁun§wai\
nIAIKudDNdDUUU
Regional Loan
Restructuring Department
(Upper Northern Region)

whawsuunauUNSwWej 1
Loan Restructuring
Department 1

D

thewsmunaunswe 4
Loan Restructuring

Department 4

whedrunenswe 1
Sale Department 1

N

e

a [;l'vamy'lé‘unSwsj\
NIAIKUDNDUATN
Regional Loan
Restructuring Department
(Lower Northern Region)

a Lihavv_mmﬁlimwai\
NIARN=DUDDNIDIIKUD
Regional Loan
Restructuring Department
(North Eastern Region)

whewsuunauUNSwWe 2
Loan Restructuring
Department 2

o

R

thewsmunaunswe 5
Loan Restructuring
Department 5

whedmrunenswe 2
Sale Department 2

N

a [ihaer;uq]e‘iun§wsj\ -
nAlRRaUUU
Regional Loan

Restructuring Department

(Upper Southern Region)

/ Whewsuunaunswe

nAlBnoua
Regional Loan
Restructuring Department
(Lower Southern Region)

- [ihavw’uul?lun§wzj\
NIARN=DUDON
Regional Loan

Restructuring Department
(Eastern Region)

Whewsunaunswe 3
Loan Restructuring
Department 3

thawsmunaunswe 6
Loan Restructuring
Department 6

R )

thedrunenswe 3
Sale Department 3

N

whedrunenswe 4
Sale Department 4
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AUNSSIUNISANSIVEOU

Audit Committee

ACUENSSUNISUSHISAOUIZEN
Risk Management Committee

homsovdauniuiu

Internal Audit Department

ddnnssunNsdnnIsingy

Office of The President

Department

angaduayu
SUPPORTING GROUP

a1eInNIsSNSwe
Property Management Group

WgoenssuNISyInNIsikey

Executive Vice President

o

wheInNIsNSwe 1
Property Management
Department 1

C

wheInnIsnSwe 2
Property Management
Department 2

o

.

thenisnanm
Marketing Department

-

angaduauussng
Business Supporting Group

SoUNSSUNSEYANISTney

Senior Executive Vice President

angaduayussng 1
Business Supporting
Group 1

WEouNSSUNSWINNISIHNY

Executive Vice President

D

i thennrueg
Legal Department

whenm 1
H Litigation Department 1

N
T

thenn 2

g Litigation Department 2

-

dngaduayussng 2
Business Supporting
Group 2

W5osNssUNSWInNISIKeY

Executive Vice President

wheds:10usA
H Property Appraisal
Department

whedpuanisaunswe
lla:nanus:=nu
Securities and Collateral

Operations Department
Wheveyana:-unonnis

NSWEAUSONISVIE
Property Information and

Operations Department

thainalulagansauine

- Information Technology
Department

angatuayunisunumaviu
Operational Supporting Group

sounssuNSEInNISTnny

Senior Executive Vice President

aneaduauunisunuainu
Operational Supporting Group

WEouNssSUNISEINNISIHNY

Executive Vice President

theausmisnold
General Administration
Department

uhenswennsunna
Human Resources
Department

[ WhewsuunouAns

12:USHSAOIEY
Organization Development
and Risk Management

Department

thedoansavrns
Corporate Communication
Department

a1guUsHIsUIiazNIsaINu
Financial Management
and Investment Group

WEouNSSUNISEINNISIHNY
(CFO)

Executive Vice President
(CFO)

( thousuisiuna: )

nasanu
Financial Management

and Investment
. Department J

thaunygia:nisiu
B Accounting and
Finance Department

thodrygannt
4 Loan Accounting
Department
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Environment of Business

6 1asugnovouds:InAINgAINIWEATUZIOAaSIU
Metuds:ine (GDP) voul 2556 U19:veesols 2.8%
Ususroanaviboingunul 2555 Awuul duduwa
wwNaUavANIgIUUSINAGIUSIUUUSURDanAaY

The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) of Thailand
in 2013 should increase by 2.8% which is lower than
the growth rate in 2012. This is the result of the

decrease in domestic demand. 7
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Thailand Economic Condition in 2013

and the Outlook for 2014

01 NIWSOUNM2:IFASWINIIUU 2556
Economic overview in 2013
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The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) of Thailand in 2013 should increase by
2.8% which is lower than the growth rate in 2012. This is the result of the
decrease in domestic demand. The private consumption expenditure also
tends to decrease due to the decreasing durable goods demand, especially
in vehicles. Moreover, the slowdown in government investment caused
private investment to be postponed. For example, the Water Management
Project was postponed because some parts of the project were forced to go
through referendum process according to the Administrative Court. Due to the
aforementioned domestic factors and the instability in the economies of
important countries (the US, the EU countries and Japan), the Thai economy

tends to have a lower growth rate compared to the previous year.
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The Gross Domestic Product
(GDP) of Thailand in 2013 should
increase by

.8%
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The export of goods and services
should be able to grow faster than
the previous year at

02 nusluuvouliAsugnvlud 2557
Economic Trend in 2014
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The Thai economic growth rate should be able to recover. The growth rate
should be approximately 2.0 - 2.5% because Thai trading partner countries’
economies tended to recover very well, which will push up the export of goods
and services. The export of goods and services should be able to grow
faster than the previous year at 6.5% due to the global economic recovery.
The export of services will expand in line with the greater number of tourists
in Thailand. There are still many other internal and external factors that could
negatively affect the economic growth of 2014. The parliament dissolution is
one of the most prominent factors which would delay the general government
consumption expenditure. If the political conflict becomes uncertain and
protracted, it can affect the economic growth which will push the GDP growth

rate down to the lower end of expectation at 2.0%.

4 iasuygnovauds-INATNeAIMIILN-00nsNSIAUIARWUEITU TngUs:UIruNIS
NISVEYRAIVAVIASHINDOYIUS:-AU 2.0 - 2.6% IngidvvgnanvIniASugng
UszinAgengiusluvusoaiu 2

¥ The Thai economic growth rate should be able to recover. The growth
rate should be approximately 2.0 - 2.56% because Thai trading partner
countries’ economies tended to recover very well.”’
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ANSWIASOUEN0:IASUTRIRENANY
Table demonstrating key economic indicators

Swazidun VoyaiJousiu  Voyaus:=unouns
2555 2556 2557
1. 8RIIMTVLILAINNLATHINA (%) 6.5 28 20-25
2. fuMIaInu
2.1 MaLenaw (%) 14.4 -0.3 7.0
2.2 MA33 (%) 8.9 -4.1 13.2
3. dumsuilaa
3.1 MALanTu (%) 6.7 0.4 2.8
3.2 MA3T (%) 7.5 5.6 2.1
4. dnNWAD 3.0 22 1929
5. nefnsznIvlIsing
5.1 MIFIaan SAIINIIVLILAD (%) 3.1 -0.6 6.5
5.2 MWD 8RIINTVLNU (%) 8.8 -0.2 5.0
5.3 an13fin (Wuduaaaa1s §3.) 6.0 5.2 8.9
5.4 gatZifuaswe (Wuiuaeams a3a.)-1.5 -6.2 4.4
dasuna GDP (%) -0.4 -1.6 1.0

AN @NIUATHINANITARNY

Base data Estimated data
2012 2013 2014

Description

1. GDP growth rate (%) 6.5 2.8 2.0-2.5
2. Investment
2.1 private sector (%) 14.4 -0.3 7.0
2.2 public sector (%) 8.9 -4.1 13.2
3. Consumption
3.1 private sector (%) 6.7 0.4 2.8
3.2 public sector (%) 7.5 5.6 2.1
4. |Inflation rate 3.0 2.2 1.9-2.9
5. International trade
5.1 Export growth rate (%) 3.1 -0.6 6.5
5.2 Import growth rate (%) 8.8 -0.2 5.0
5.3 Balance of trade (Billion USD) 6.0 5.2 8.9
5.4 Current account (Billion USD) -1.5 -6.2 4.4
per GDP ratio (%) -0.4 -1.6 1.0

Source: Fiscal Policy Office

-2.8

Voaus:uarunns
U 2556
Estimated data

2013

ONSINISVUIURND
NWIASWUINI (%)
GDP growth
rate (%)

0.5

VoyaiUousiu U 2555
Base data 2012

-2.0-
2.5

Voyads:uaruns
U 2557
Estimated data
2014



2 snggnuUs:91U 2556

RogjoFeonN:1TeU
ru dut 2556 T#UoU
130,046 HiLiog

There were 130,046
registered resident
units at the end

of 2013

- J

L

pouladIdyUTILULU 7.0 HOUKUYY HSoAmTU
condominiums made up
70,000 units, or

53 Yo

Uuipgodruou 8.1 niuruoe ndoAmidu
The detached house type was registered
31,000 units, or

24% &

n1olidgdasauou 1.7 nountos nsoAmdu
the townhouse type was at 17,000 units, or

13% ad
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Real Estate Business Overview for 2013
and Trend in 2014

01

Tull 2556 %#29a391) LLiﬂm'Jzﬁqiﬁaaé’am‘%w%fwﬁﬁmsﬂuﬁaashm'aLﬁm

NIWSOUN10:8SN90dIISUNSWEU 2556
Real Estate Business Overview in 2012
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In the first half of 2013, the real estate industry was recovering continually.
In the second half of 2013, there were many negative factors for the real estate
market such as household debt and political conflict which was becoming
violent and protracted. However, in 2013, the overall trend of the real estate
business was still on the expanding side from the growth of condominiums.
There were 130,046 registered resident units at the end of 2013 while there
were 125,002 units at the end of 2012 which means a 4% increase in 2013. The
type of residences that were most registered were condominiums which made
up 70,000 units, or 53%. The detached house type was registered at 31,000
units, or 24%, and the townhouse type was at 17,000 units, or 13%. The
reason that condominiums had the highest registration rate is the train network
in Bangkok (both the skytrain and the underground train) that makes commuting
more convenient. The consumers have changed their habit from preferring to

live in low-rise residences to high-rise residences.
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Real Estate Business Trend in 2014
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The trend for the real estate industry in 2014 is that more developers will
focus on low-rise projects in Bangkok and vicinity due to the high number of
condominium units available in 2013. The decrease in condominium development
was mainly caused by hiking land prices and the lack of contractors. The real
estate price will be higher overall because of the cost of construction materials
and wages. Due to the economic and political problems in 2014, the real

estate industry will not have a very high growth rate compared to 2012.

# nrsangruouniswuunlasunisrouladideouasdudannuIINAAURT
SIAGIVU la=UnyrnsvaninauLSuinuINv:naaswlnsunas aounaonsiidu
Uryndrnary havwanilifoegoroUszinnaasulalitou Tnudldunv:u-a00
auun?’?

“ The decrease in condominium development was mainly caused by hiking
land prices and the lack of contractors?’?
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The trend for the real estate industry in
2014 is that more developers will focus
on low-rise projects in Bangkok and
vicinity due to the high number of
condominium units available in 2013.
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Performance Report

¥pAN TnassrusvATAwdnyIunS:HUNGIAIWTIWOTRIU
n1stiusnasingnAn 1Weliaenndeuiunagnsandlu
Augnaly (Customer Focused) Aognisuaniluanaidinia:
AdeUTRTNsIOAlrgausSUlunIWIVAgUIUAY 18-8707S0
AUSIUAUTA (Openness) 8u9:-5081UASUAIWAR FAUAZ
AR nazveneyuueJlunmsitulinguungaiu 2

“BAM has also initiated campaigns to raise staff

awareness on customer service satisfaction. It has adopted
a Customer Focused strategy designed to cultivate
open-mindedness, flexibility, resilience, team spirit,
positive attitude and a broader career perspective.??
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Management
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luil 2556 BAM dwanissiiiunulassingininihvanslasdsngldainns
UsuTaseadroniluazannihenindsinrean 16,605 1uum gendimang
PatlFinel% 13,735 Euun andu 21% donal#iinlsgndsanged 6,767 fuum
WANTaNNT] 2555 S117m 3,505 &1unnn vidaldasimsiaulads 107%

MIANVINATUNTHS BAM a’mmm%fu%a%fuiauauw%’wﬂ'@iaﬂﬁ]mmw (NPL) a2
nsndausanisang (NPA) anaantunsiSuldiduaiuiu 20,335.46 a1uun
gqnini’lmmﬂﬁmﬂu 11% anihusnaneliaiwn 18,255 d1uun vinl#
o 31 SuNaN 2556 ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁé}'aﬂqmmw (NPL) 971434 65,617 918 ﬁﬁa@mimﬁ
‘J’JN%\?%‘I«L 396,736 a1uUM uazinSwdFusanisune (NPA) 11,603 918019
WAeN 36,634 A UL

In 2013, BAM’s overall performance surpassed the target. BAM has generated
income from the debt restructuring and sale of NPA at the total amount of
Baht 16,605 million which is a full 21% higher than the target for the entire year
of Baht 13,735 million. This resulted in a net profit of Baht 6,767 million, which
was Baht 3,505 million higher than the figure from 2012, accounting for a growth
rate of 107%.

As for the increase in asset size, BAM purchased and obtained NPL and NPA
from financial institutions at the total amount of Baht 20,335.46 million, which
was 11% higher than the target of Baht 18,255 million. Consequently, as of
31 December 2013 there were 65,617 NPL debtors with aggregate debts of
Baht 396,736 million and 11,603 NPA accounts amounting to Baht 36,634 million.

NISIWUVUNAFUNSWEU 2556

™ \PL 17,583.38 W NPL B NPA
Koy : auuIn

RS \PA 2 ,(52.08 Unit : million baht

s.nsulny ussynusKisaunsweing S.NSUASOYSE

Krungthai Bank Plc. Thai Asset Management Corporation Bank of Ayudhya Plc.

3.39 1,522.48 2,748.69 3,760.97

8.01ASANINS:A s.Inew rusg uUd.NSIASOYSYN

Government Housing Bank The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. Ayudhya Asset Management Co., Ltd.

9,334.83 1,282.60 1,527.97

S.8UB N

Thanachart Bank Plc.

154.53
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BAM awnsnaswsiglawaseniiuiidu
rquanvnnasusulasvasunaiduriu

8,512 auun gunandwmuag 1,209
awuun nsoaaidu

BAM is able to generate income from
debt restructuring in the amount of Baht
8,512 million Baht 1,209 million higher
than the target or

16.55%

O .I nasusulAsyasand
Debt Restructuring
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BAM has improved the efficiency of its operation in terms of debt restructuring.
BAM re-categorizes debtors according to their characteristics and prioritizes
the settlement of debts with each of them. BAM assigned staff to be in charge
of each type of business. BAM classifies the quality of debts in each group
according to the corresponding collateral value compared to the amount of
debt and the potential of the debtors to make the management clearer.
This plays a crucial role in debt restructuring so that the settlement is
reached faster and the expected outcome can be achieved more efficiently.
Using such strategy, BAM is able to generate income from debt restructuring
in the amount of Baht 8,512 million Baht 1,209 million higher than the target
or 16.55% of the expected figure. Moreover, the transfer of the collateral for

debt repayment could reach 6,481 accounts.

KpaN TammuUs:ansnawlunisuguaviusudsulasasind Tnenas
vAnaugnhllng AognN1SYANgUaNKlnIINUZIANIANUUVOIgNHUNA-
OnEAUAOWENATYIWOnoEaVaIaNHTIFA:s1e *?

¥ BAM has improved the efficiency of its operation in terms of debt
restructuring by re-categorizing debtors according to their characteristics
prioritizing the settlement of debts with each of them <
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non-performing loans as of 31 December 2013

Port TAMC

S1Y
NPL accounts

HU2E : duun
Unit : million baht

NS:KUSOU
NPLs Amount

143,366

Port AMC

86,903

Port BBC

36,665

Port TMB

23,156

Port PAMC

21,403

Port GHB

15,790

Port BT

14,934

Port BAY

10,742

Port SCB

8,139

Port SCBT

7,755

Port STAMC

7,315

Port UOB

4,827

Port KAMC

4,778

Port RAM

4,136

Port SMC

1,434

Port Citi Bank

1,378

Port RAC

696

Port LH

652

Port SCIB

592

Port ICBC

583

Port TCRB

510

Port TNP

19

416

Port FC

51

351

Port FIDF

1

111

Port AMC-S

21

104

SOUNVAU/Total

65,617

396,736

NPL

65,617

s1g nnS:KU
accounts
NPLs Amount

396,736

auunn
million baht
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In the past year, investment in the
restoration of properties for sale
accounted to Baht 47.52 million from

\z‘he 192 accounts \/_/

O NISUSKHISYIANISNSWEFUSONISVIY
Management of Properties for Sale
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BAM has designed specific measures for the management of properties by
classifying them into four types: horizontal, vertical, vacant land, and properties
for investment. As a result, expertise and mastery in the management of each
type is enhanced. That in turn contributes to the effectiveness as well as
efficiency in the management process. After the transfer of the collateral,
BAM will quickly prepare the information and record of the properties for sale
by conducting a survey, fixing signs to show proprietary right and advertising.
Then, BAM will renovate the properties into a ready-for-sale condition and
ensure that their value do not depreciate. For potential properties that have
been deserted, BAM will do the necessary work in order to increase their
market value. In the past year, investment in the renovation of properties for
sale accounted to Baht 47.52 million from the 192 accounts of properties that

were approved for renovation.
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Amount of properties for sale as of 31 December 2013

s1AUs:Iou

NSWEFUSONISVIYATINEGD FIUOUSIUNNS NSWEFUSONISVIE dndou

Remain Properties for Sale Number of Units Appraisal Value %
ARUIUEN / Vacant Lands 6,295 19,666 53.68
[suu1u / Factories 146 3,763 10.27
UnuiRed / Detached Houses 1,109 3,340 9.12
HousnoFy / Condominium Units 1,996 2,200 6.01
3uq) (@dousn, natnan 10usil) / Others 108 2,175 5.94
91MSWIUBE / Commercial Buildings 412 1,207 3.29
nannswe / Stocks 123 958 2.62
91A1sd1UNVIU / Office Buildings 41 793 2.16
n1oUIGNd / Townhouses 993 827 2.26
Public Utilities 15 514 1.40
Hodgundnlnuu / Office Space 26 477 1.30
Hotel Buildings 8 380 1.04
awIsnIbun / Apartments 10 158 0.43
Public Service 10 109 0.30
AUNISUNSWe / Chattel
(InSoudnsiia:ansauuNoaw) 311 67 0.18

sounSwyAusoNISIWAVIKAS / Total 11,603 36,634 100.00

UnuIngd / Detached Houses 9 12 9%,

noUiIgnd / Townhouses D .26%

HouynoAe / Condominium Units 65,01 %

91AISWNCUBY / Commercial Buildings 3.29%

. ‘ owasnijuri / Apartments () 439,
53.689% NAuJan / Vacant Lands ——_‘

rogynatinuu / Office Space 1. 30%

\ 91AsEUNIU / Office Buildings 9 1 59,

Isoonu / Factories 10,27 %

AurSuNSwe (|n§ou<7ﬂ3||a:§1n§amunoa'm/) /Chattel ). 18%

Hotel Buildings 1 ()49
Public Service 0.30%

Public Utilities 1 .40%

2.62% nanndws / Stocks

5.94% 3uq) (gyousn, mannan 1JUFL) / Others
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BAM s19lA2nN1svmunenswe
SoUNVEU 8,093 &1uuan gnan
10wne 1,661 duun aaidu
BAM earned a total income from
selling of properties for sale in the
amount of Baht 8,093 million, which
was Baht 1,661 million higher than

expected, accounting to

25.83%
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Selling of Properties for Sale
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BAM has classified the properties for sale into 4 types, namely horizontal,
vertical, vacant land, and properties for investment. It has also compiled
details of purpose of use of each piece of property to help customers gain
easy access to the information. At the same time, it has added more channels
to get direct access to customers, regardless of whether they are real estate
developers, investors or residents in the neighborhood of the properties.
The information is made accessible to old and new customers in both
governmental and private sectors. Moreover, BAM has regularly taken an
active part in real estate fairs or at exhibitions in department stores all over
the country at least a hundred times a year. Also, it has organized property
auctions for investment. In 2013, there were altogether three auctions
which were able to generate income at the amount of Baht 1,664 million,
an increase of Baht 1,100 million higher than expected or 51.27%.
The year 2013, BAM's 15" anniversary, as a gesture of gratitude towards its
loyal customers, BAM organized a 15" anniversary promotion by giving
customers a chance to win 99 prizes. Prizes included cars, motorcycles,
touring packages, bar gold, and gift vouchers. Owing to its effective planning
and proactive strategies, BAM earned a total income from selling of properties
for sale in the amount of Baht 8,093 million, which was Baht 1,661 million
higher than expected, accounting to 25.83%.
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Personnel Development

BAM léiwnuanagniuazunslumsnamyaainsdian1sanyin HR Master Plan
4 Y
detsznavldde

Personnel development is a key priority for BAM. Thus, BAM has created an

HR Master Plan which includes:

N1SYANINNS

NsUS:I0UAUSSOU: Usziguwaunu KPI
Evaluation of Evaluation of performance
competency in accordance with KPI

NISYANIWUWEIUIUAAINS
sneunna (IDP) Thnuwunuiu
Tunns:=au

Individual Development Plan

for staff at all levels

& o a g v o o = =
wonNANHUKL BAM §edn15sssdldndnauaszusinfeananenalalunis
v a 1 % lﬂl v v > '3 v @ &
WiuTmsungnén inel#aanndasiunagnigndiduguidnais (Customer
Focused) @asnmsUgnidsdndriinuazarilaaldininiialasanivluaiy
4 . L ey 4,4 -
Wasuwlas wazansnyineusaniuld (Openness) Geazrsitfauanuan

o ada o v_v a X
NEAUAANA LLaz‘UEI']EIﬁ;INNaﬂi%ﬂ’]i‘ﬂ']ﬂ']%iﬂﬂ'l']ﬂN'Iﬂilﬂ"llu

In addition, BAM has also initiated campaigns to raise staff awareness on
customer service satisfaction. It has adopted a Customer Focused strategy
designed to cultivate open-mindedness, flexibility, resilience, team spirit,

positive attitude and a broader career perspective.

fu 31 SUdAU 2556
As of 31 December 2013

® O o
BAM OwunJyau
SounvaU
BAM had total
employees of
, AU

persons

.20

dunvauava
branch offices

%O

BAM ON1SSPUSUATAWUINIIUAS:HUNAY
AOWWIWOToTUNSIAUSNISINgNAY IWol
donndoununagnsandAiduguena
BAM has also initiated campaigns to raise
staff awareness on customer service
satisfaction.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

17 o . D
YR WuIasuas wlkyusnasia=wanyiu saunugnAlaivalvnvunuinvadnIsgia
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BAM is determined to raise awareness of the management team, staff and
the customers about the importance of giving back to the society. BAM does it by
getting everyone to contribute to the community and adopt public mind by
attending several activities. ??
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BAM has always taken good corporate governance seriously in the past 15 years. In addition, BAM focuses on
holding Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities. BAM supports, develops and creates CSR activities in
every region of Thailand. BAM is determined to raise awareness of the management team, staff and the
customers about the importance of giving back to the society. BAM does it by getting everyone to contribute to
the community and adopt public mind by attending several activities. In 2013, BAM held many CSR activities
focusing on 4 areas. (1) Fulfill opportunity for people who are deprived of education (2) Fulfill opportunity
for people in distress (83) Fulfill opportunity for other underprivileged people (4) Support organizations,

departments and foundations work for public interest
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Fulfill opportunity for people who are deprived of education

BAM is well aware that basic education is essential for the development of our children. BAM has been granting
scholarships to students for six consecutive years. BAM gives 3,000 baht per scholarship and 1,000 scholarships a
year. That accounted to 3,000,000 baht a year and 18,000,0000 baht in total. BAM would like to enhance the education
of Thai students to meet international standard. This also fulfills the government’s policy on preparing Thailand to be

a part of Asean Economic Community.

Fulfill opportunity for people in distress
BAM helps people in distress by gathering generosity from Thai people for Thai people. BAM supports people who
contribute to the society by making short documentary under the project “The 6" BAM Fulfill Your Dream and Share

Your Kindness”. It is broadcasted in “Bang-Aor” program on Modern Nine TV Channel.
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Fulfill opportunity for other underprivileged people

BAM held educational activity for children to develop their English skills and technology skills and donated books to libraries
as well as learning tools and computers to schools. BAM also donated money to fix school buildings, renovated playground
and donated blankets and other implements in different occasions. BAM also donated money for buying medical tools to

Friendship Center at Treatment, Royal Irrigation Hospital, in order to help people with financial problems.

BAM arranged Tod Katin ceremony (a Buhhist way of donating money to a temple) to raise fund to build monk’s houses at
Huay Sai Thong Temple, Ratchaburi. Also, BAM conserved Thai traditions by supporting Chiang Mai University to hold painting

and printing art contest.

CSR is one of the company’s missions. BAM always adheres to social responsibility and promises to help developing Thai

society for better standard of living for all.
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Good Corporate Governance

. Good Governance

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co.,Ltd. (BAM) is well aware that good governance is the key factors for sustainable

business growth and thus we have always been giving priority and determination to create management standard that can
establish creditbility and bring the optimum benefit to the shareholders and stakeholders including financial institutions,
debtors, customers, the government and the public at large. To achieve that, the company has set out its organization with
mechanism for check and balance. Functions are clearly divided between the Board of Directors and the management where
each committee is given independency to perform their assignment with transparent information disclosure. In addition,
BAM runs its internal control in accordance with the regulation on internal control standards B.E.2544 prescribed by the
State Audit Commission and encourages its employees to uphold and realize the significance of good governance principles

which consist of:

Accountability

Responsibility

Equitable Treatment
Transparency

Vision to Create Long-term Value
Ethics

Social Awareness

O O o o o o o

In 2013, the Corporate Governance and Social Responsibility Committee has made policies on good governance and social
responsibility. The Committee also made Good Governance and Social Responsibility Charter. The policies and Charter will
be an important tool to achieve good governance and build a management system that praise people with intelligence and
morality. BAM praises employees who adhere to honesty, transparency and people who can make decision independently
with recognition of the benefit of shareholders, organization, customers and stakeholders. BAM aims at building excellent

management system that enables BAM to acquire more competitiveness and success continually and sustainably.

. Operation on Risk Management

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co.,Ltd. (BAM) places importance on risk management which is one of the key
components of good governance by emphasizing prevention, preparing and dealing with uncertainty which may occur and
affect goals and objectives either at organization level or project level. Risk management is implemented with the view that
it can play an important role in creating opportunity and value added for the organization in sustainable manner. Risk management
is integrated with information technology management for good management and it is fostered to be part of routine operation

to ultimately become organizational culture.

In 2013, BAM has improved and developed its risk management system and had it integrated with the operation in organization,
department and operation level. By applying Management Information System (MIS), it can help the management in following
up each risk level and synchronizing risk management system with the Company’s database. The directors have been assigned
to the risk management committee to comply with the Company’s policies and promote operational efficiency in risk management.
At the same time, knowledge and understanding about risk management have been consistently developed and disseminated
to all personnel in BAM with an aim to limit risk at acceptable level. Moreover, the risk management of BAM always focuses

on Business Continuity Management (BCM) to continue running the major business of the company although in crisis.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. is appointed by the Board of Directors to
be the key driving force for good governance. It consists of 3 company’s directors who are qualified in financial, legal

and organization management area as follows:

1. Mr. Anant Sirisaengtaksin ~ Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Arin Jira Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Bichar Damrongpiwat  Member of the Audit Committee

Director of internal Audit Department acts as a Secretary of the Audit Committee.

In 2013, the Audit Committee held 12 meetings to carry out functions as assigned by the Board of Directors and as
required by the Charter of the Audit Committee. Executives were invited to attend the meeting to clarify any inquiry
and provide information for certain observation. In short, the Committee reported auditing results to the Board of

Directors as follows:

1. Audit and evaluate reliability of quarterly, half-year, and annual financial statements to ensure that the company’s
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standard and relevant official requirements.

2. Audit the compliance of the company’s policies to ensure that the operation is efficiently done and in consistent
with the company’s objectives and goals.

3. Audit the company’s risk management system to ensure that the company has realized possible risks and put in
place measures for effective and efficient risk management.

4. Audit and assess internal control system in each operation area and compliance with law and requirements of
regulating body and rules and regulations of the company to ensure that the company has adequate internal
control system and in compliance with requirements or relevant law.

5. Regulate and audit internal audit works through the approval of action plan and budget for the year 2014 of
the internal audit department to cover significant risks which may affect the company’s objectives and goals.
Review audit results and suggestion by the internal audit department by giving comment and recommendation
about high-risk issues. Support independency and credibility of the operation results of the internal audit work in
order to be more efficient and in accordance with international standards.

6. Arrange Self- Assessment of the operation of the Audit Committee either at committee or individual level.

The Audit Committee has performed in functions prudently, independently and transparently in accordance with good
governance principle and subject to the Charter of the Audit Committee. This will facilitate the company to have
appropriate, adequate and efficient internal control and risk management system to ensure that the company’s

business operation is conducted in accordance with law, rule and regulations to successfully achieve the objectives

and goal.

&,Wwﬁhw

Mr. Anant Sirisaengtaksin

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Board of Directors’ Profile

Dr.Atchana Waiqguamdee
Chairman

Education :

O Advanced Management Program, Harvard University, USA
O Ph.D. of Economics, University of Michigan, USA

0 Master of Economics, Thammasat University

O Bachelor of Economics (First Class Honor),

Thammasat University

Other Positions :
O Chairman of Audit Committee,
Government Pharmaceutical Organization
O Director of the Government Pharmaceutical Organization
O Director National Anti-Corruption Commission (NACC)
Subcommittee
O Associate Professor and Dean Advisor of

Faculty of Economics, Chiang Mai University

Experience :
O Deputy Governor, Financial Stability, Bank of Thailand
o0 Deputy Governor, Bank of Thailand
O Assistant Governor, Monetary Policy Group,
Bank of Thailand
O Senior Director, Monetary Policy Group, Bank of Thailand
O Advisor of Consolidated Press Holding Company, Australia
O Advisor of Thailand Development Research Institute
O Director of Research Department,
Financial Sector Restructuring Authority (FRA)
0 Management Director of Research and Business Planning,
GF Securities Co., Ltd.
O Associate Professor, Faculty of Economics,

Thammasat University
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O Cert., International Tax Program, Harvard University
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Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai
Director and Chairman of the Executive Committee

Education :

O Master of Law, Temple University, School of Law,
Philadephia, Pennsylvania, USA.

0 Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

O Mini MBA, Chulalongkorn University

O Certificate in Administration Development,
Institute of Administration Development

O Certificate in Leadership Program, Capital Market Academy

by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (Class of 5m)

Experience :
O Independent Director & Audit Committee Member,
RHB OSK Securities (Thailand) PCL.
O Asset Management Specialist,
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.
O Board of Directors, Thai Asset Management Corporation
O President and Director,
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.
O Executive Vice President, Asset Management Corporation
O Deputy Vice President of Law office,
Kasikorn Bank Public Co., Ltd.
O Line Supervisor, Signatics (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
0 Deputy District Chief, Chienyai District,

Nakornsrithamarat Province

Mr. Anant Sirisaengtaksin
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee

Education :
o Cert., International Tax Program, Harvard University, USA
0 MBA, Eastern New Mexico University, USA

O Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University
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Experience :

O Deputy Director General, Revenue Department

O Regional Revenue Director (Revenue Administration Officer 9),
Regional Revenue Office 6

O Area Revenue Director (Revenue Administration Officer 9),
Area Revenue Office Area 14

O Director, Planning and Evaluation Division
(Tax Technical Officer 8), Regional Revenue Office 1

O Tax Expert (Tax Technical Officer 8),
Tax Standard Procedure Bureau

O Director and Executive Director,

Asset Management Corporation (AMC)

Mr. Arin Jira
Director and Chairman of the Nomination
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Education :
0 MBA, University of California Berkeley, USA
O Bachelor Degree in Chemical Engineering,

University of California Berkeley, USA

Other position :

O Chairman, Map Ta Phut Industrial Gas Co.,Ltd.

0 Chairman-Thailand, ASEAN Business Advisory Council

O Vice Chairman, the Federation of Thai Industries

O Senior Executive Advisor, Bangkok Industrial Gas Co.,Ltd.
0 Vice President, ASEAN Chambers of Commerce and Industry
O Honorary Advisor, Chemical Industry,

the Federation of Thai Industries

Experience :
o0 Former Chairman and Co-Chairman,
ASEAN Business Advisory Council
O Former Secretary General,
ASEAN Chambers of Commerce and Industry
O Director, the Federation of Thai Industries
O Vice Chairman, Chemical Group,
the Federation of Thai Industries
o0 MD, Bangkok Industrial Gas Co.,Ltd.
0 MD, Exxon Chemical Thailand Limited
O Regional Marketing Director, Polyolefins, Exxon Chemical

Asia Pacific Headquarters, Hong Kong
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Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin
Director and
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

Education :

43

O The Honorary Degree of Doctor of Public Administration

from Bangkokthonburi University, Thailand.
O Master’s Degree in Commerce, Thammasat University

O Bachelor of Science,Chulalongkorn University

Other positions :
0 Chairman, PTT Chemical International

(Asia Pacific ROH) Limited

O Advisor, PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited

O Member of the Council of King Mongkut’s Institute of

Technology Ladkrabang

Experience :
O Chief Executive Officer, PTT Global Chemical

Public Company Limited

O President & Chief Executive Officer, PTT Exploration and

Production Public Company Limited

O President of Listed Company Association of Thailand

o0 Chairman of Risk Management Committee, PTT Group

O Senior Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy
and Development, PTT Public Company Limited

O Executive Vice President, Natural Gas Supply and

Trading, Gas Business Group, PTT Public Company Limited

O Deputy President, Natural Gas Marketing and Transmission,

PTT Gas, Petroleum Authority of Thailand (PTT)

Mr. Vichan Amornrojanavong
Director and Chairman of the Corporate
Governance & Social Responsibilities Committee

Education :

O Master Degree of Business Administration,
Thammasat University

O Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn University

O Bachelor of Laws Program, Thammasat University
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O Senior Director, Financial Institution Development
Fund Management Group, Bank of Thailand

o Director, Regional Office (Branch), Bank of Thailand

o Director, Financial Institutions Supervision and Examination,

Bank of Thailand

O Executive, Commercial Banks Supervision and Examination,

Bank of Thailand

O Experience Crisis Financial Institution System Resolution

and Rehabilitation In 1984 and 1997

Mr. Bhichar Damrongpiwat
Director

Education :

O MBA, Finance and Accountancy, Kellogg School of
Management, Northwestern University, USA

O M.C.L, Business Law, University of Michigan, USA

O Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education Thai Bar
Association

O LL.B. (Honour), Chulalongkorn University

Other position :
o Consultant, BCS Group Co.,Ltd.

Experience :

O President, Government Housing Bank

O Manager, London Branch and Vice President of
International Affairs, Kasikorn Bank Plc.

O Executive Vice President and CFO of Oil and
Energy Business Group, CP Group

O EVP and CFO of TPI Plc.

O Sub-committee (Listing), Stock Exchange of Thailand
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Ms. Kornpranom Wongmongkol
Director

Education :

0O Master of Arts in Ed., Southeast Missouri State University,
USA

0 MBA (English Program),
University of Thai Chamber of Commerce

O Bachelor Degree, Chulalongkorn University

Other positions :
O Senior Executive Vice President, Government Savings Bank
o Director, The Market Organization, the Ministry of Interior

O Director, Tip Life Insurance Plc.

Experience :
O Director, Asset Management Corporation (AMC)
O Director, G Steel Plc.
o VP, Head of Commercial Banking Group, UOB Bank
O Director, Head of Corporate Credit Group,
DBS Thai Dhanu Bank

Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana
Director

Education :
O Master of Business Administration, M.B.A., USA

o0 LL.B., Chulalongkorn University

Other positions :

O Financial Policy Advisor, Fiscal Policy Office

O Consultant, Business Law Committee, Board of Trade
of Thailand

O Financial Institution Development Fund Committee

O Board of Directors, Krungthai Bank (KTB)
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O Vice president, Thai Farmers Finance and Investment Ltd.,
Hong Kong
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Experience :

O Committee, Phayathai Asset Management Company Limited

O Audit Committee, Government Housing Bank

0O Board of Directors, Islamic Bank of Thailand

O Sub-committee on Legal Affairs, Securities and Exchange
Commission Thailand

O Advisor, Financial, Banking, and Financial Institution
Committee

O Lecturer, Faculty of Law, Thammasat University

Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj
Director

Education :
O Master of Management, MIS and finance majors Kellogg’s
School of Management, Northwestern University, USA

O Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

Experience :

O Senior Executive Vice President, Export-Import
Bank of Thailand

O Executive Vice President, Export-Import Bank of Thailand

O Deputy Managing Director and Director,
United Securities Public Co., Ltd.

0 General Manager, Modernform Group Public Co., Ltd.

O First Vice President, Computer Department,
KASIKORNBANK Public Co.,Ltd.

O Vice President Organization & System Department,
KASIKORNBANK Public Co.,Ltd.

0 Deputy Branch Manager, KASIKORNBANK Public Co.,Ltd.,
London Branch, U.K.

O Vice President, Thai Farmers Finance & Investment Ltd.,
Hong Kong

O Deputy Manager, KASIKORNBANK Public Co.,Ltd.,

Suapa Main Branch
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Mr. Krit Sesavej
Director

Education :
0 M.A. (Management) Catholic University USA

Experience :

O Senior Executive Vice President, BAM

O Executive Vice President, BAM

O Executive Vice President, Asset Management Corporation
O Vice President, Securities Business, Securities One Plc.
O Assistant Manager, Business Development,

Kasikorn Bank Plc.

Mr. Phongsathon Maneepim

Secretary

Education :
O Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education
Thai Bar Association

O LL.B., Thammasat University

Experience :

O Vice President, Special Project Department

O Vice President, Legal Department

O Assistant Director, Legal Department,
Asset Management Corporation

O Assistant to Head of Section, Legal Office,

Kasikorn Bank Plc.
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Elaboration on the performance and financial status
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The performance in 2013 produced

a higher growth rate than the target,
generating a net profit of

0,/061..

million baht

srwlanlsnoniomuiuidu
7,201 &0un naImuvuii
1,326 auun Anldusosa:
22.57 9Nl 2555
Meanwhile, the income which is not
interest rose to Baht 7,201 million or
an increase of Baht 1,326 million or
22.57% rise from that of 2012
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The performance in 2013 produced a higher growth rate than the target,
generating a net profit of Baht 6,767 million, when compared to 2012 in which
the net profit was Baht 3,262 million, or a 107.45% increase. This figure was
partly due to the profit share of Baht 2,784 million from Thai Asset Management
Corporation (TAMC) while there was income from the interest which was worth
Baht 1,307 million, a rise from that of 2012 at Baht 1,171 million, equal to an
increase of Baht 199 million or 16.99%. This was because of the acceleration
of the debt restructuring process which followed the specified plan. As a result,
it generated an income that was higher than the target. Meanwhile, the income
which is not interest rose to Baht 7,201 million or an increase of Baht 1,326
million, accounting to a 22.57% rise from that of 2012 worth Baht 5,875 million.
The income which is not interest mainly consists of the profit from the investment
in receivable worth Baht 3,045 million and the profit from the selling of NPA worth
Baht 3,858 million. The increase in income from different sources can be
attributed to the proactive policy in both debt composition and selling of properties,
resulting in a better performance than the target. As for the expenses, the interest
worth Baht 768 million decreased from that of the previous year which
accounted to Baht 780 million. This means a decrease of Baht 12 million or
1.54%, resulting from the fall of the unpaid debt from Baht 45,764 million to Baht
43,905 million, thus a decrease of Baht 1,859 million. Hence, BAM continues its
strategy to further expand the business for a sustainable growth in its operation.
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The total asset was in the amount of Baht 74,984 million, accounting to an
increase of Baht 2,926 million from that of the year 2012. This was due to the
constant expansion of investment intended to generate growth, by way of
purchasing NPA into the management process, and to help strengthen the
company. Such strategy also contributed to an increase in the amount of
equity owned by holders worth Baht 31,079 miillion or an increase of Baht 4,786
million from the figure of the year 2012 resulting in a considerable increase in profit.

\TOLJaQ'IU:n’Nn’]SIT]uﬁEﬁﬁfy / Data for Financial Position
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U 2556 U 2555 U 2554 % Meiceee/
sNea-1300 ,201 & ,201 2 ,201 1 (decrease)
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Description " - "
(million (million (million
baht) baht) baht)
sel&moniie
1,370 1,171 1,227 16.99 (4.56)
Interest Income
srelgfinldaanile
. 7,201 5,875 4,890 22.57 20.14
Non-interest Income
elddinnteann van.
. 2,784 - - - -
Partial Income from TAMC
Meldsan
11,355 7,046 6,117 61.16 15.19
Total Incomes
1 vV 1 g
anldanananide
768 780 562 (1.54) 38.79
Interest Expense
Al¥aeinldaanie
. 2,301 2,190 2,028 5.07 7.99
Non-interest Expense
¥ anaF i 1 ) e
Other Operating Expense 1519 815 59 86.38 376
Aldanesan
4,588 3,784 3,182 21.25 18.92
Total Expenses
Mls (@eanu) and
! K 6,767 3,262 2,935 107.45 11.14

Net Profit (Loss)

aunsweisouagiil 74,984 &uuan

USustaIwiuiL 2,926 &uun

90U 2555
The total asset was in the amount of Baht
74,984 million, accounting to an increase of
Baht 2,926 million from that of the year 2012.

2556/2013

s19lASoU /Total Incomes

11,385

mumn (million baht)

Anls ans /Net Profit

0,767

muu’m (million baht)

2555/2012

s19lRSoU /Total Incomes

7,046

mumn (million baht)

nnls ans /Net Profit

3,262

a'lumn (million baht)
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Report Of The Auditor

To Shareholders of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

We, the Office of the Auditor General, have audited the financial statements of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management
Co., Ltd. comprise of the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, statement of cash flows for the year ended and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
the Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable

the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

The Office of the Auditor General’s responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
their audit. The Office of the Auditor General conducted their audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that the Office of the Auditor General comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the risks assessment of
financial material misstatement due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate for the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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The Office of the Auditor General believe that the audit evidence the Office of the Auditor General have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for their audit opinion.

Opinion

In the Office of the Auditor General’s opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd as at 31 December 2013,
the financial performance, and the cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting

Standards.

Miss Khemmanat Chitraviriyakul
(Miss Khemmanat Chitraviriyakul)

Director of Financial Audit Office No. 3

Mrs. Pakhamas Mangkornpan
(Mrs. Pakhamas Mangkornpan)

Director of Audit Group

The Office of the Auditor General
17 April 2014
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4,767,786.77 5,513,362.71 5,231,491.64

5,975,079,793.39  2,469,820,280.71 973,026,112.48

61,045,548,151.79 61,289,278,620.74 47,220,575,961.41
(2,922,576,434.54) (2,953,180,038.25)

(11,463,361,817.75) (10,447,747,079.37)

(3,000,460,588.51)
(9,864,284,019.53)

46,659,609,899.50 47,888,351,503.12 34,355,831,353.37
1,325,694,614.64

1,163,469,399.31
(502,324,790.72)
(138,543,087.47)

522,601,521.12

1,367,114,920.76
(502,324,789.72)
(147,997,003.29)

(499,324,789.72)
(195,277,805.11)

716,793,127.75 631,092,019.81

3,922,429,509.66
47,182,211,420.62 48,605,144,630.87 38,909,352,882.84
3,333,886,124.67 1,5658,315,435.36
(1,353,204,269.71)
1,980,681,854.96
15,346,854,747.88

2,493,248,746.83

(691,786,990.61)  (561,567,214.11)

1,801,461,756.22 996,748,221.25

17,601,933,515.59 16,781,841,980.63

2,784,394,260.03 - -

1,342,195,101.39  1,302,146,315.20  1,227,592,763.44

4,718,252,735.48  4,718,252,735.48  4,718,252,735.48

(4,718,252,735.48) (4,718,252,735.48) (4,718,252,735.48)

8,217,285.10 10,736,866.05 9,935,476.97

359,835,964.41
74,984,238,214.55 72,058,234,091.33 59,230,460,734.15

361,477,363.98 326,731,804.90
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Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2013

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Note

Unit : Baht
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 1 January 2012

Assets
Cash
Cash deposit in financial institutions 5.1
Investment

Investment in receivable
Less Deferred reimbursement from
Phayathai Asset Management Co.,Ltd.
Less Allowance for impairment of
investment in receivable
Investment in receivable - net 5.2
Investment in securities
Less Allowance for impairment of
general investment
Less Allowance for valuation of investment
Investment in securities- net 5.3
Investment in Thai Asset Management Corporation
Total investment - net
Installment sales receivable
Less Deferred gross margin from
installment sales receivable
Installment sales receivable - net 5.4
Properties foreclosed - net 5.5
Accrued profit from Thai Asset Management Corporation 5.6
Property, plant and equipment - net 5.7
Bangkok Commercial Plc. receivable
Less Allowance for debtful
Bangkok Commercial Plc. receivable - net 5.8
Intangible assets - net 5.9
Other assets 5.10
Total assets

(Revised) (Revised)

4,767,786.77
5,975,079,793.39

5,518,362.71
2,469,820,280.71

5,231,491.64
973,026,112.48

61,045,548,151.79 61,289,278,620.74 47,220,575,961.41

(2,922,576,434.54) (2,953,180,038.25) (3,000,460,588.51)
(11,463,361,817.75) (10,447,747,079.37) (9,864,284,019.53)
46,659,609,899.50 47,888,351,503.12 34,355,831,353.37

1,163,469,399.31  1,367,114,920.76  1,325,694,614.64

(502,324,790.72)
(138,543,087.47) (195,277,805.11)
522,601,521.12 631,092,019.81

- - 3,922,429,509.66
47,182,211,420.62 48,605,144,630.87 38,909,352,882.84
3,333,886,124.67  2,493,248,746.83  1,558,315,435.36

(502,324,789.72)
(147,997,003.29)
716,793,127.75

(499,324,789.72)

(1,353,204,269.71)  (691,786,990.61)  (561,567,214.11)

1,980,681,854.96  1,801,461,756.22 996,748,221.25

15,346,854,747.88 17,501,933,515.59 16,781,841,980.63
2,784,394,260.03 - -
1,342,195,101.39  1,302,146,315.20 1,227,592,763.44
4,718,252,735.48  4,718,252,735.48  4,718,252,735.48

(4,718,252,735.48) (4,718,252,735.48) (4,718,252,735.48)

8,217,285.10 10,736,866.05 9,935,476.97

359,835,964.41 361,477,363.98 326,731,804.90

74,984,238,214.55 72,058,234,091.33 59,230,460,734.15

Notes to Financial Statements forms an integral part of these Financial Statements
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5.13
5.14
5.15
5.16

5.17

38,992,315,588.34
149,812,855.09
526,898,327.00
4,236,186,207.90

42,016,854,604.73
207,896,673.29
446,561,793.01
3,093,476,478.79

31,308,879,472.22
186,052,415.98
441,259,686.99
2,5648,279,571.42

43,905,212,978.33

45,764,789,549.82

34,484,471,146.61

13,675,000,000.00

13,675,000,000.00

13,675,000,000.00

13,675,000,000.00
(138,543,087.47)

1,335,665,510.00
876,608,231.58
15,330,294,582.11

13,675,000,000.00

(147,997,003.29)

1,172,589,800.00
876,608,231.58
10,717,243,513.22

13,675,000,000.00
(195,277,805.11)

1,025,832,850.00
876,608,231.58
9,363,826,311.07

31,079,025,236.22

26,293,444,541.51

24,745,989,587.54

74,984,238,214.55

72,058,234,091.33

59,230,460,734.15
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Statement of Financial Position (Cont.)

As at 31 December 2013
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. Unit : Baht

Note 31 December 2013 31 December 2012 1 January 2012

(Revised) (Revised)

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Liabilities
Debt issued and borrowing 5.13 38,992,315,588.34 42,016,854,604.73 31,308,879,472.22
Accrued interest payable 5.14 149,812,855.09 207,896,673.29 186,052,415.98
Provisions 5.15 526,898,327.00 446,561,793.01 441,259,686.99
Other liabilities 5.16 4,236,186,207.90  3,093,476,478.79  2,548,279,571.42
Total liabilities 43,905,212,978.33 45,764,789,549.82 34,484,471,146.61

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 5.17
Authorized share capital
547,000,000 common shares,
par value 25 baht 13,675,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00

Issued and paid-up share capital
547,000,000 common shares,

par value 25 baht 13,675,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00

Other components shareholders’ equity (138,543,087.47) (147,997,003.29)  (195,277,805.11)

Retained earnings

Appropriated
Legal reserve 1,335,665,510.00 1,172,589,800.00 1,025,832,850.00
Other reserves 876,608,231.58 876,608,231.58 876,608,231.58
Unappropriated 15,330,294,582.11 10,717,243,513.22 9,363,826,311.07
Total shareholders’ equity 31,079,025,236.22 26,293,444,541.51 24,745,989,587.54
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 74,984,238,214.55 72,058,234,091.33 59,230,460,734.15

Notes to Financial Statements forms an integral part of these Financial Statements

(Mr. Krit Sesavej) (Mr.Suntis Wattanakul)

President Executive Vice President
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6,553,868.21

71,973,189.68
93,241,818.96

53,998,570.33
38,683,752.04
33,305,653.12
83,017,096.16

1,369,808,610.91

1,171,083,221.86

767,786,097.17

772,866,100.97
6,914,575.47

767,786,097.17

779,780,676.44

602,022,513.74 391,302,545.42
(26,659,595.24) 30,456,180.68
3,045,044,262.09 1,919,350,491.77
3,858,182,444.45 3,639,768,259.84
2,784,394,260.03 -
55,614,022.37 50,930,346.13
269,718,256.67 235,038,456.07
325,332,279.04 285,968,802.20
10,588,316,164.11 6,266,846,279.91
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Statements of Comprehensive Income

As at 31 December 2013
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Unit : Baht

2013 2012

Interest Income
Investment in receivable
Investment in securities
Investment in Thai Asset Management Corporation
Deposits in financial institutions
Others
Total interest income
Interest expenses
Interest and discount of promissory notes
Interest paid
Total interest expenses
Interest income - net
Gain on investment in securities
Gain on investment in receivable
Gain on sales of foreclosed properties
Accrued profit from Thai Asset Management Corporation
Other operating income
Income dividend
Other operating income
Total other operating income

Total operating income

1,198,039,734.06
6,553,868.21
71,973,189.68
93,241,818.96

962,078,150.21
53,998,570.33
38,683,752.04
33,305,653.12
83,017,096.16

1,369,808,610.91

1,171,083,221.86

767,786,097.17

772,866,100.97
6,914,575.47

767,786,097.17

779,780,676.44

602,022,513.74 391,302,545.42
(26,659,595.24) 30,456,180.68
3,045,044,262.09 1,919,350,491.77
3,858,182,444.45 3,639,768,259.84
2,784,394,260.03 -
55,614,022.37 50,930,346.13
269,718,256.67 235,038,456.07
325,332,279.04 285,968,802.20
10,588,316,164.11 6,266,846,279.91

Notes to Financial Statements forms an integral part of these Financial Statements
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332,055,812.11

335,046,802.14 13,335,976.55
218,038,962.97 173,423,246.35
2,636,979,614.15 2,203,571,660.66
1,164,998,033.87 780,577,360.24
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Statements of Comprehensive Income (Cont.)

As at 31 December 2013
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. Unit : Baht

2013 2012

Expenses of other operations
Employee expenses
Director’s remuneration
Premise and equipment expenses
Taxes and duties
Impairment less on property foreclosed
Other expenses
Total other operation expenses
Impairment less on investment in receivable
Operting profits before income tax expense
Income tax expense
Net Profit
Other comprehensive profit (loss)
Gain (loss) on remeasurement of available for sale investment
Loss from estimation based on actuarial science basis
Total other comprehensive income- net
Total profit

Basic earning per share

1,490,315,196.60
11,912,915.00
240,247,116.13
341,418,621.31

1,461,775,523.50
11,135,000.00
211,846,102.15
332,055,812.11

335,046,802.14 13,335,976.55
218,038,962.97 173,423,246.35
2,636,979,614.15 2,203,571,660.66
1,164,998,033.87 780,577,360.24
6,786,338,516.09 3,282,697,259.01
18,920,265.20 21,183,106.86
6,767,418,250.89 3,261,514,152.15
9,453,915.82 47,280,801.82

(34,125,472.00)

(24,671,556.18)

47,280,801.82

6,742,746,694.71

3,308,794,953.97

12.37

5.96

Notes to Financial Statements forms an integral part of these Financial Statements
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(Mr. Krit Sesavej)

President

(Mr.Suntis Wattanakul)

Executive Vice President
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6,786,338,516.09

122,612,720.05
(2,759,706,787.86)
3,194,469.92
59,907,789.18
1,766.00
59,051,651.33
(4,235,614.42)
(413,273.95)
26,659,594.24
1,164,998,033.87

3,282,697,259.01

89,926,868.27
148,418.23
3,292,886.10
66,786,539.85
18,227.39
54,544,248.00
(7,572,377.50)
(20,364,820.85)
(33,456,180.68)
780,577,360.24

- 513,359.99
335,046,802.14 13,335,976.55
1.00 3,000,000.00
(280,000.00) -
(14,838,192.83)  (42,717,767.47)
5,778,337,474.76  4,190,729,997.13
(602,022,513.74)  (391,302,545.42)
(55,614,022.37)  (50,930,346.13)
1,363,303,214.60  1,214,847,583.55
55,614,022.37 50,930,346.13
(825,869,915.37)  (756,614,752.30)

(13,665,191.73)

(31,375,912.93)

5,700,083,068.52
4,411,626,222.71
3,575,325,766.02

(325,093,974.33)

916,297,093.58

4,226,284,370.03
2,656,203,328.98
3,603,825,687.16

184,997,319.86

655,029,157.93

14,278,238,176.50

11,326,339,863.96
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Statement of Cash Flow

As at 31 December 2013
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Unit : Baht

2013 2012

Cash flow from operating activities

Operating profit before income tax expeses

ltems to reconcile profit (loss) from operating before income tax expenses

to cash received (paid) from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Decrease (increased) in accrued revenue
Increase in deferred revenue
Increase in accrued expenses
Loss from write off premises and equipment
Increase in provision
Gain on fixed asset sales
Gain on repossession of property under installment sales
Gain (loss) on sale of investment in securities
Loss on impairment of investment in receivable
Damage from corruption of employees
Loss on impairment of foreclosed properties
Loss on impairment of investment in securities
Revenue from indemnification

Revenue from compensation of loss under contract

Net income from interest
Net income from dividend
Proceeds from interest income
Proceeds from dividend income
Cash paid on interest
Cash paid on income tax
Profit from operation before changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase (decrease) in operating assets
Investment in receivable
Foreclosed properties
Other assets
Operating liabilities: increase (decrease)
Other liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

6,786,338,516.09

122,612,720.05
(2,759,706,787.86)
3,194,469.92
59,907,789.18
1,766.00
59,051,651.33
(4,235,614.42)
(413,273.95)
26,659,594.24
1,164,998,033.87
335,046,802.14
1.00
(280,000.00)
(14,838,192.83)

3,282,697,259.01

89,926,868.27
148,418.23
3,292,886.10
66,786,539.85
18,227.39
54,544,248.00
(7,572,377.50)
(20,364,820.85)
(33,456,180.68)
780,577,360.24
513,359.99
13,335,976.55
3,000,000.00

(42,717,767.47)

5,778,337,474.76
(602,022,513.74)
(55,614,022.37)
1,363,303,214.60
55,614,022.37
(825,869,915.37)
(13,665,191.73)

4,190,729,997.13
(391,302,545.42)
(50,930,346.13)
1,214,847,583.55
50,930,346.13
(756,614,752.30)
(31,375,912.93)

5,700,083,068.52
4,411,626,222.71
3,575,325,766.02

(325,093,974.33)

916,297,093.58

4,226,284,370.03
2,656,203,328.98
3,603,825,687.16

184,997,319.86

655,029,157.93

14,278,238,176.50 11,326,339,863.96

Notes to Financial Statements forms an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Statement of Cash Flow (Cont.)

As at 31 December 2013
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of held- to maturity debt securities
Purchase of intangible assets
Purchase of properties transferred from
financial institutions
Purchase of investment in available for sale securities
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets
Proceeds from held- to maturity debt securities
Proceeds from investment in available for sale debt securities
Proceeds from sales of investment in available
for sale securities
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash inflows from bank loan
Cash outflows for short-term loan repayment
Cash outflows for long-term loan repayment
Cash outflows for allocation of dividends to shareholders
Net cash used in financing activities
Net cash and cash equivalent : increase
Cash and cash equivalent as of beginning balance

Cash and cash equivalent as of ending balance

Note

5.21

Unit : Baht

2013 2012

(144,548,792.95)  (140,832,568.81)
(2,458,293,030.45) (32,230,398,608.75)
(1,415,610.00) (6,138,781.00)

(4,960,317,129.25) (4,647,282,768.10)
(33,505,032.17) (3,406,484.00)
4,640,090.64 7,652,585.51
2,957,536,550.45 31,731,155,088.75
4,000,000.00 443,118,212.07

55,197,388.37 92,076,974.90

(4,576,705,565.36) (4,754,056,349.43)

25,356,250,000.00 16,562,500,000.00
(24,497,062,125.44) (19,880,180,213.73)
(5,106,250,000.00

)

)
(1,957,166,000.00) (1,761,340,000.00)
(6,204,228,125.44) (5,079,020,213.73)

3,497,304,485.70  1,493,263,300.80
2,467,629,823.44 974,366,522.64

5,964,934,309.14  2,467,629,823.44

Notes to Financial Statements forms an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

1. Background

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co.,Ltd. (BAM) was established under the financial institutions development
plan the Ministry of Finance pursuant to resolution of the Council of Ministers dated 14 August 1998 directing that Bangkok
Commerce Plc. (originally named as Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.) established Bangkok Commercial Asset Management

Co.,Ltd. (BAM) while 96.53% of shares of Bangkok Commerce Plc. are owned by the Financial Institutions Development Fund.

On 7 January 1999, BAM was registered as a limited company pursuant to the Civil and Commercial Code of which its
99.99% shares were owned by Bangkok Commerce Plc. On 28 January 1999, it was then registered as an asset management
company pursuant to the Emergency Decree on Asset Management B.E. 2541 with the main objectives to manage

non-performing asset of Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.

On 29 March 2002, the Company added more of its objectives in respect of management of non-performing asset and
being an agent for debt collection pursuant to the Emergency Decree on Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544

and custody and management of assets, transfer documents and other documents and other relevant matters.

On 4 February 2003, the official receiver issued a warrant of order no. 1338/2546 which required Bangkok Commerce
Plc. to transfer all shares held by Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co.,Ltd., totaling 546,999,993 shares, par
value 25 baht, total amount 13,674,999,825 baht to Financial Institutions Development Fund which made the latter to

become a direct shareholder of the Company.

2. Basis for preparation of financial statements

2.1 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai General Accepted Accounting Principle under the
Accounting Act B.E. 2543 by complying with the Financial Reporting Standards issued under the Accounting Profession
Act B.E. 2547 and the notification of The Bank of Thailand No. Sor Nor Sor 12/2553 dated 3 December 2010 regarding

“Preparation and announcement of Financial Statements of Finance and Credit Foncier Companies.”

2.2 Accounting estimates used in preparing the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles require the Company to use various estimates and assumptions which may affect amount
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of possible assets and liabilities while the actual

results may differ from such estimates.
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2.3 Reclassification

The statements of financial position as at 31 December 2012 are reclassified for the objective to compare and to

conform to the classifications used in the financial statements as at 31 December 2013.

2.4 Practice of New Thai Accounting and Thai Financial Reporting Standards

The Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has announced accounting standards and financial reporting
standard effective for the financial statements of the accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

onwards as follows :

TAS 12 Income Taxes : The Royal Decree issued by virtue of the Revenue Code regarding Tax Exemption (No. 362) B.E.
2542 provides that Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. shall be exempted from corporate income taxes
for net profit earned from management of non-performing assets acquired or transferred from financial institution. However,
based on assessment on general impact, the Company determined that complying with TAS 12 Income Tax will not have

significant effect on the Company’s financial statements.

TAS 21 (Revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates : This standard instructs organizations to
identify currency used in financial statements and report effect on such conversion. As the Company operates in business

in Thai Baht, thus there is no material effect on properties, liabilities, and retained earnings.

TFRS 8 Operating Segments : This standard requires companies to disclose its performance of goods and services as
used in internal report. The effect on financial statements taken only in the part of information disclosure as specified in
Note 5.12.

2.5 The financial reporting standards has been announced but was not effective in 2013

The new accounting standards, new financial reporting standards, and their interpretation effective for the financial

statements beginning on or after 1 January 2014 are as follows:

Accounting Standards Effective Date

TAS 1
TAS 7

Revised 2012
Revised 2012
TAS 12 (Revised 2012
TAS 17 (Revised 2012

( ) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2014
( )
( )
( )
TAS 18 (Revised 2012) Revenue 1 January 2014
( )
( )
( )
( )

Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2014

Income Taxes 1 January 2014

Leases 1 January 2014

TAS 19 (Revised 2012
TAS 21 (Revised 2012
TAS 24 (Revised 2012
TAS 28 (Revised 2012

Employee Benefits 1 January 2014

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1 January 2014

Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2014

Investments in Associates 1 January 2014
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Thai Accounting Standards Effective Date

TAS 31 (Revised 2012)
TAS 34 (Revised 2012)
TAS 36 (Revised 2012)
TAS 38 (Revised 2012)

Thai Financial Reporting Standards Effective Date

TFRS 2 (Revised 2012)
TFRS 3 (Revised 2012)

Interests in Joint Ventures 1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014

1 January 2014

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Share - Based Payments 1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2016

1 January 2014

Business Combinations

TFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
TFRS 5 (Revised 2012)

Non-current Assets Held for

Sale and Discontinued Operations

TFRS 8 (Revised 2012) Operating Segments

Thai Accounting Standard Interpretation Effective Date

1 January 2014
1 January 2014

1 January 2014

TSIC 15 Operating leases - Incentives

TSIC 27 Evaluating the substance of transactions in the

legal form of a lease

TSIC 29 Service concession arrangements 1 January 2014

TSIC 32 Intangible assets-website cost 1 January 2014
Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretation Effective Date

TFRIC 1 Changes in existing decommissioning, 1 January 2014

Restoration and similar liabilities

TFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease 1 January 2014

TFRIC 5 Rights to interests arising from decommissioning, 1 January 2014
restoration and environmental rehabilitation funds

TFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under IAS 29 Financial 1 January 2014
Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

TFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment 1 January 2014

TFRIC 12 Service concession arrangements 1 January 2014

TFRIC 13 Customer loyalty programs 1 January 2014

TFRIC 17 Distributions of non-cash assets to owners 1 January 2014

TFRIC 18 Transfer of assets from customers 1 January 2014
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The Company will adopt the above relevant standards in accordance with Notification of The Federation of Accounting
Professions. However, after considering the effects after adopting such standards in the financial statements,

the Company expects that the effects will not be significant on the Company’s financial statements, when they are effective.

2.6 Changes in Accounting Policies

In the accounting period ended 31 December 2013, the Company has changed the accounting policy regarding recognition
of the non-performing assets transferred from the debtors and bidden from auction. Originally, the initial value of
non-performing assets was recorded at cost or fair price and the amount over book value of investment in receivables
was recorded as capital surplus. The surplus is caculated from revaluation of non-performing assets to recognition
of initial value of the non-performing assets at cost or fair price that is not higher than book value of investment in

receivables as set forth in the Note No. 3.6.

Such change in accounting policy affects the statements of financial position as follows;

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Decrease in total assets 1,155.13 1,331.50
Decrease in shareholders’ equity 1,155.13 1,331.50

3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Recognition of interest income

Recognition of income from investment in receivables via interest when paid by receivable is calculated based on Yield
Rate from cash flow expected to be paid from each acquired receivable multiplied with value of each outstanding receivable
according to outstanding cost. Calculation is made on overdue period from the date of receipt of transfer to payment date.
If payment amount is lower than calculated interest, recognition of interest income will not exceed the amount received

for payment.

If acquired receivable has already made full payment but the Company still has right to demand performance by debtor
according to the agreement. The Company will recognize such difference when payment is made by debtor as profit from

buying investment in receivables in income statement.

3.2 Recognition of expenses

O Recognition of expenses arisen from the purchase or receipt of transfer of receivables covers the whole amount
occurred in such accounting period.

o Other expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

3.3 Investments in receivables

Value of each non-performing debtor acquired will be recorded based on cost price which will be used as a basis for
calculation of interest recognition and allowance for impairment of investment in receivables. Determination of Yield Rate

of any receivable with different credits will be collectively recorded as single item.
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3.4 Allowance for impairment of investment in receivables

As at the accounting period ended 31 December 2012, non-performing debtors acquired by the Company are subject to
allowance for impairment of investments in receivables, if the debtors have been in overdue for more than 3 months from the
contractual due date based on present valuation method (PV) of expected cash flow from. The disposals of collateral in
fair value which is in accordance with reserve guideline of International Accounting Standard-IAS No. 39 applied by the

Bank of Thailand for rating and reserve of financial institution adapted to the Company’s transaction.

As at the accounting period ended 31 December 2013, the Company estimated the allowance of impairment of investments
in receivables by adopting the Regulations on Assets Classification and Provision of Financial Institutions according to
the notification of The Bank of Thailand No. Sor Nor Sor 31/2551 dated August 3, 2008 adapted to the company’s transaction.

The regulations are as follows:

1. Normal : the debt that has overdue period for 1 - 30 days will be reserved at 1% of differences between investments
in receivables and 90% of collateral value.

2. Special mention : the debt that has overdue period for 31 - 90 days will be reserved at 2% of differences between
investment in receivables and 90% of collateral value.

3. Substandard : the debt that has overdue period for 91 - 180 days and newly restructured debtors after having
3 repayments overdue.

4. Doubtful : the debt that has overdue period for 181 days - 12 months.

Doubtful of loss : the debt that has overdue period for more than 12 months.

Regarding the debt falling into 3, 4, and 5, the allowance of impairment will be calculated at 100% of
difference in investments or debtor value (mortgage value, or the present value of expected cash flow from the disposal
of collateral). The discount rate and period expected to be able to sell collateral are referred to the regulations of Bank of
Thailand. The Company evaluates present value of collateral based on the type of collateral for every 3 years, which

comply with regulations of Bank of Thailand.

3.5 Investments in securities

Investments intended to be held for no more than 1 year are categorized as temporary investment and for the same

intended to be held for more than 1 year categorized as long-term investment.

Investments in all kinds of debt instruments and equity instruments under market demand which are non-performing securities
are presented by fair value. Profit or loss not appreciated from revaluation of non-performing securities will be separately

presented in shareholders’ equity recognized in statements of comprehensive income when discharging such investment.

Investments in equity instruments not under market demand and uncontrollable by the Company, directly and indirectly,
is seen as general investment and presented in net cost from allowance for impairment of investment. Loss from impairment

of investment is recognized in statements of comprehensive income.

Debt instruments which are to be held until maturity are presented by amortized cost. Surplus or discount from revaluation

of debt instruments is reconciled with interest income by method of real rate of return.
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3.6 Properties foreclosed

Properties foreclosed acquired from debtors are presented in transfer price from debtors including expenses for transfer.

The value of properties foreclosed will not be recognized more than the book value of investment in receivables.

Value of properties foreclosed acquired from auction will be presented in auction price including expenses for transfer of
such properties. The value of properties foreclosed will not be recognized more than the book value of investment in receivables.

Properties foreclosed received from transfer from properties management companies and financial institutions will be
presented in transfer price (cost of acquirement) including expenses for transfer of such properties.

Properties foreclosed are presented in transferred cost price including expenses for transfer of such assets and less by
allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed assets loss recognized in income statement.

All aforementioned properties foreclosed presented at cost price (acquired from debtors, acquired from auctions, and
received from transfers from financial institutions) and less by allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed, then
recorded as net properties foreclosed.

The Company estimates allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed when expected value for sale is less than cost
of properties foreclosed and recognize impairment of properties foreclosed in the statements of comprehensive income.

Profit or loss from sale of properties foreclosed will be recorded in the statements of comprehensive income after sale.

3.7 Installment sale receivables

Installment sale receivables occur from selling non-performing assets by installment payment. The Company will record
difference between selling price and cost of non-performing assets as deferred gross profit from installment sales and

gradually recognize as income after each installment payment.
3.8 Premises and equipment-net

They are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for asset impairment (if any). Depreciation is calculated

on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each asset as follows:

Building 5
Building improvement 10 - 15
Equipment 20

Car 20
Computer 20, 33.33

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if

appropriate.
The Company does not calculate depreciation for work in process.
3.9 Intangible assets

Intangible assets, including software development, are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is calculated

by the straight-line method at the rate of 20% per annum and recognize as expense in statements of comprehensive income.
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3.10 Provisions

Employee Benefit Project, the company set up a compensation project to pay employee for post-retirement according
employment agreement. Estimated liabilities of employee benefits are calculated according to mathematics of insurance
by Projected Unit Credit Method using statistic data as a factor in estimating present value of future benefits out flow.
Discount rate is calculated by using government bond interest rate of which its duration period is the same as debt
period. The calculated amount will be presented as a part of provisions. The company recognizes all actuarial gains and

losses arising from defined benefit plans in other comprehensive income.

3.11 Corporate income tax

The Royal Decree issued by virtue of the Revenue Code regarding Tax Exemption (No. 362) B.E. 2542 provides that
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. shall be exempted from corporate income taxes for net profit earned

from management of non-performing assets acquired or transferred from financial institution.

3.12 Basic earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share are calculated by dividing net profit (loss) with weighted average number of issued and

paid-up ordinary shares.

4. Risk management

The Company places its importance on risk management which is key composition of good corporate governance by
emphasizing on prevention and management of uncertainties which may occur and affect the achievement of organizational

and operational targets and objectives. The Company also makes risk management a part of its business operation.

The Company has developed risk management system in 2010, then review it continually to enhance the policy and
guideline. The Company also develop risk management tool to be suitable for business and to manage various types of
risk, include developing knowledge to communicate about risk management to all personnel continually. As a result,

the Company can efficiently manage, monitor and control risks so that it remains at an appropriate and acceptable level.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for establishing risk management policy, reviewing the appropriateness
of risk management policy and system proved by board of director and determining risk management strategy as well as

monitoring and controlling corporate risks to be within acceptable level.

The risk management system comprises key process; i.e. identify key risks, which will have significant effect on the
Company’s business, assess each risk category, follow up process to maintain risk in suitable level under the Company’s

policy, and report all relevant persons about all risk categories, so that they can timely manage the risk.

Key principle of risk management system is that all business units must take responsibility in risk management continually

to control and maintain risk in approved level and in line with risk management policy.
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The Company divides risk management into 4 categories, consists of strategy risk, operational risk, financial risk, and

compliance risk as follows;

4.1 Strategy risk

The Company manages strategy risk and reviews corporate direction, including establishing strategic plan. The Company’s
directors and management involve in determination of corporate direction and establishing action plan in relation with
strategic plan so that they can control strategy risk properly and can follow up performance compared to action plan to

assess the achievement of strategic plan.

4.2 Operational risk

The Company has operational risk procedure to identify, assess, monitor, and control risk, including reporting risk
to the Risk Management Committee periodically so that the Committee can be aware of the risk level in each category
and can maintain the risk in acceptable level. The Company develops key instrument in operational risk management,

including instrument to monitor and control corporate, department, and function risk.

4.3 Financial risk

The Company has guidelines used for governing and following up overall financial risk, including managing the Company’s

finance to have secure and reliable financial status. The Company divides financial risk into 3 categories as follows;

1)  Liquidity risk : Liquidity is deemed to be capability of an organization to respond to the requirement of money
for management, purchasing NPLs and NPAs, and making transaction to complete its missions. The Company
manages liquidity risk according to guidelines of liquidity risk management approved by the Risk Management

Committee and conforms to regulations so that the Company can manage its liquidity efficiently and reliably.

2) Credit risk : Credit risk for the asset management company (AMC) that does not receive revenue from lending
but from managing and selling of non-performing loan/non-performing assets (NPL/NPA). Thus, the Company
business is mainly subject to asset quality risk. The Company determines debtor status and grades properties
for management. Regarding credit risk caused by partners who are debtors in debt restructuring contract
and unable to make repayment under contract or conditions, the Company will consider repayment ability
of the debtors. The Company will also keep track of the debtors to ensure that they comply with the Company

guideline and applicable law to reduce risk from unqualified debtors.

3) Market risk : Market risk for business of the asset management company (AMC) is caused by price risk of
collateral assets or the assets owned for sale. It is the risk from changing of asset value caused by market
situation that may affect the revenue increase or decrease. The Company reviews cost estimate in accordance
with the regulations of Bank of Thailand or according to the significantly-changed situation, including setting
reservation properly to support some damage that may occur from impairment of assets in accordance with
guideline for preparation for impairment of investment in receivables according to the accounting policy No. 3.4.

The Company does not receive direct effect from dynamic of market interest.
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4.4 anuEsedunsnuMsUTRaNngna (Compliance Risk)
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4.4 Compliance risk

The Company has the directors who are qualified and have good experience and competency. Moreover, the Company
operates its business in accordance with the regulations of Bank of Thailand and considers opinion of organization audit
of Bank of Thailand for improvement of its operation. The Company reports its financial statements correctly and
sufficiently; and has concise and proper internal control, risk management, internal audit in accordance with the rule set

by government and in accordance with good corporate governance.
5. Additional information

5.1 Deposits in financial institutions

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Deposit in transit 1.30 1.21

Deposits in domestic bank
Current account 214.44 33.89
Saving account 420.24 529.83
Fixed account 5,327.19 1,900.19
Accrued interest receivable 11.91 4.70
Total deposits in domestic bank 5,973.78 2,468.61
Total 5,975.08 2,469.82

The Company has used savings account for amount of Baht 3 million to guarantee the Company’s electricity use.

5.2 Investment in receivables - net

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Investments in receivables before revaluation beginning balance of 61,431.57 47,370.18
Plus Increased purchasing 8,333.15 18,297.09
Less Receive debt payment items and net adjustment (8,580.40) (4,235.70)
Balance of investments in receivables before revaluation 61,184.32 61,431.57
Less Revaluation of investment in receivables (138.77) (142.29)
Balance of investment in receivables 61,045.55 61,289.28
Less Deferred damages to be paid by AMC-Phayathai (2,922.58) (2,953.18)
Less Allowance for impairments of investment in receivables (11,463.36) (10,447.75)
Investments in receivables - net 46,659.61 47,888.35

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has investment in receivables in the amount of Baht 61,184.32 million
and Baht 61,431.57 million respectively, but the Company had the right of claim against debtors under the contracts for
the total amount of Baht 399,680.16 million and Baht 395,409.24 million respectively.
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In this accounting period, the Company has acquired right of claim in investment in receivables from Bank of Ayudhya
Plc., Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC), Government Housing Bank, Siam Commercial Bank Plc., Thanachart
Bank Plc., and Ayudhya Asset Management Company for the contract price of Baht 2,314.06 million, Baht 63.56 million,
Baht 4,908.56 million, Baht 682.23 million, Baht 9.05 million, and Baht 355.69 million, respectively. Value of investments
in receivables acquired by the Company is subject to changes depending on revaluation of asset price which is being

under examination by the Company.
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has allowance for impairment of investments in receivables as follows;

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Balance at the beginning of the year 10,447.75 9,864.28
Adjusted entry (149.38) (197.11)
Additional amount for this period 1,164.99 780.58

Total 11,463.36 10,447.75

As at 31 December 2013, allowance for impairment of investments in receivables classified by quality as follows;

Unit : Million Baht

Investments in Investments in Rate of Allowance for
receivables receivables after allowance impairment

deducting collateral

Normal 1,265.24 34.62 1% 0.35
Special mention 1,684.19 1,386.95 2% 27.74
Sub-standard 503.28 18.93 100% 18.93
Doubtful 251.79 8.65 100% 8.65
Doubtful of loss 57,341.05 11,407.69 100% 11,407.69

Total 61,045.55 12,856.84 11,463.36

As at 31 December 2012, allowance for impairment of investments in receivables has amount of Baht 10,447.75 million,

estimated from receivables with overdue for more than 3 months after payment due date.
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5.3 Investments in securities - net

Cost/

Amortized
cost

Fair
value

Cost/
Amortized
cost

Unit : Million Baht

1. Available-for-sale securities

Domestic marketable equity securities 331.59 187.28 381.26 233.24
Warrant - 5.77 - 0.02
Less Revaluation for investment in securities (17.47) (17.47) (18.83) (18.83)
Less Allowance for revaluation (138.54) - (148.00) -
Total 175.58 175.58 214.43 214.43
. Held-to-Maturity Debt Securities
Government & state enterprise securities - 499.95
Private enterprise debt securities 394.30 49.70
Less Allowance for impairment (49.70) (49.70)
Total 344.60 499.95
. General investment
Domestic non-marketable equity securities 576.55 576.55
Less Revaluation for investment in securities (121.51) (121.51)
Less Allowance for impairment (452.62) (452.62)
Total 2.42 2.42
Total investment in securities - net 522.60 716.80

As at 31 December 2013, equity instruments not under demand of domestic market for an amount of Baht 576.55 million
included investment in ordinary shares of Rojthip Co.,Ltd. for cost amount of Baht 0.95 million (the Company holds
99.94% of its total shares). Furthermore, Rojthip Co.,Ltd. has also invested in other 20 business entities and thus allowing

the Company to have affiliated businesses, directly and indirectly, totaling 21 entities as follows:
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Shareholding Ratio held by

Affiliated businesses Ratio by the Company Rojthip Co.,Ltd. Amount
(Percentage) (Percentage) (Baht)

1. SEA Tobacco Co.,Ltd. - 66.17 -
2. Singhachat Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 -

3. Rojanathip Co., Ltd. 99.94 - 947,331.26
4. Mahosot Co.,Ltd. - 99.94 -
5. Koatsana Nanaphan Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 -
6. Phuetphon Industry Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 -
7. Naowanit Agriculture Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 -
8. Thossachai Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 =
9. Tawantok Business Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 -
10. Trading Accounting Co.,Ltd. - 99.40 -
11. Sirikorn Co.,Ltd - 99.99 =
12. Witphon Co.,Ltd. - 99.94 -
13. Phitsanulok Terminal Market Co.,Ltd. - 99.98 -
14. Wanthanakarn Co.,Ltd. - 99.99 -
15. Siam Phinit Co.,Ltd. - 99.45 -
16. Phromamnuay Co.,Ltd. - 99.98 -
17. Future Supplies Co.,Ltd. - 99.94 -
18. Sai-ngam Construction Co.,Ltd. - 99.99 -
19. Sai-ngam Petroleum Co.,Ltd. - 99.98 -
20. Sai-ngam Concrete Co.,Ltd. - 99.80 -
21. Rungruang Sai-ngam Chiangmai Limited Partnership - 76.00 -

Total 947,331.26

Such affiliated businesses are under winding up and liquidation process except Rungruang Sai-ngam Chaiangmai Limited
Partnership which is still active in its business. Investment in common shares of Rojthip Co.,Ltd. for an amount of 0.95
million baht is intended to be held temporarily by the Company and full amount of allowance for impairment has been

fixed. As at 31 December 2013, 10 affiliate companies held by Rojthip Co.,Ltd. have been liquidated completely.

Allowance for impairments of general investment in the amount of Baht 502.32 million is fixed for debt instruments to be
held until matured date for Baht 49.70 million and for general investment for Baht 452.62 million. Allowance for impairment

of general investment is fixed for full amount as it may affect the operation and result in loss or surplus.
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5.4 Installment sale receivables - net

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Beginning balance 2,493.25 1,558.32
Add Increase item during accounting period 1,335.15 1,387.17
Less Received payment during accounting period (494.52) (452.24)
Ending balance 3,333.88 2,493.25
Less Deferred gross margin from installment sale receivables (1,353.20) (691.79)

Installment sale receivables - Net 1,980.68 1,801.46

5.5 Properties foreclosed - net

Properties foreclosed assets consisted of movable properties and immovable properties gained from payment by receivables
and purchase from asset management companies and banks as follows:
Unit : Million Baht

Bid from Transfer for debt

Financial repayment/ bid
institutions from receivables

5.5.1 Immovable properties

Beginning balance 11,085.72 7,971.53 19,007.25
Additions 1,499.51 2,860.30 4,359.81
Disposals (4,087.31) (2,284.27) (6,371.58)

Ending balance 8,447.92 8,547.56 16,995.48

5.5.2 Movable properties

Beginning balance 4.30 4.83 9.13
Increase - - -
Decrease (0.05) - (0.05)

Ending balance 4.25 4.83 9.08

Total ending balance 8,452.17 8,552.39 17,004.56

Less Revaluation of properties foreclosed (877.38)

Less Allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed (780.33)

properties foreclosed 15,346.85
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Unit : Million Baht

Bid from Transfer for debt

Financial repayment/ bid Total
institutions from receivables

5.5.1 Immovable properties

Beginning balance 8,841.87 9,577.79 18,419.66
Additions 4,359.59 1,390.19 5,749.78
Disposals (2,165.74) (2,996.45) (5,162.19)

Ending balance 11,035.72 7,971.53 19,007.25

5.5.2 Movable properties

Beginning balance 4.30 165.51 169.81
Additions - (2.01) (2.01)
Disposals - (158.67) (158.67)

Ending balance 4.30 4.83 9.13

Total ending balance 11,040.02 7,976.36 19,016.38

Less Revaluation of properties foreclosed (1,048.87)

Less Allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed (465.58)

Properties foreclosed 17,501.93

5.6 Accrued income from profit sharing-TAMC

In the accounting period ended 31 December 2013, the Company records accrued revenue for profit sharing from TAMC in the
amount of Baht 2,784.39 million. According to Ploenchit Capital Co., Ltd., as the manager of pending mission of TAMC, submitted
the letter No. Por Jor. Kor Jor Sor 57/2556 dated 11 September 2013 to notice the profit of the Company in the amount of Baht
2,784.39 million; the Company has reviewed and confirmed the correctness. Ploenchit Capital Co., Ltd., proposesd to set off such

profit with the amount to be paid by the Company to TAMC and/or amount from sale of assets and/or other money (if any).

5.7 Premises and equipment - net

Premises and equipments as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 consist of ;

Unit : Million Baht

Premises
Cost value Accumulated depreciation value and
equipment-

Beginning Additional/ Dis Ending [Beginning Depre Disposals Ending net
balance received posals/ balance| balance ciation
from transferred

transfer
1. Land 739.51 5.36 - 744.87 - - - - 744.87
2. Buildings 469.30 1.82 - 47112 | 133.93  23.51 - 157.44 313.68
3. Building improvement 104.32  60.53 - 164.85 1143 29.55 0.10  40.88 123.97
4. Equipments 456.41 7534 21.72 510.03 | 336.26  58.71 21.60 373.37 136.66
5. Work in process 14.23 68.87 60.09 23.01 - - - - 23.01
Total 1,783.77 211.92  81.81 1,913.88 | 481.62 111.77 21.70 571.69 1,342.19
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Unit : Million Baht

Premises
Cost value Accumulated depreciation value and
equipment-
Beginning Additional/ Dis Ending |Beginning Depre Disposals Ending net
balance received posals/ balance| balance ciation balance
from transferred
transfer
1. Land 728.20 11.31 - 739.51 - - - - 739.51
2. Buildings 44945 19.85 - 469.30 | 111.03 22.90 - 133.93 335.37
3. Building improvement  58.37  45.95 - 104.32 7.16 4.27 - 11.43 92.89
4. Equipments 411.84 68.96 24.39 456.41 | 306.31 5450 2455 336.26 120.15
5. Work in process 423 66.48 56.48 14.23 - - - - 14.23
Total 1,652.09 212.55 80.87 1,783.77 | 424.50 81.67 24.55 481.62 1,302.15

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the cost values of equipment were in the amount of Baht 510.03 million and Baht
456.41 million respectively. Such amount contained the equipment that were deducted for full depreciation but still in use,

in the amount of Baht 197.30 million and Baht 217.35 million respectively.

5.8 Receivable: Bangkok Commerce Plc. - net

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Receivable: Bangkok Commerce Plc. 4,718.25 4,718.25
Less Allowance for doubtful account (4,718.25) (4,718.25)

Receivable: Bangkok Commerce Plc. - net = -

For receivable-Bangkok Commerce Plc. for an amount of Baht 4,718.25 million, most of them, Baht 4,705.05 million,
occurred in accounting period 1999. The Company purchased non-performing debt from Bangkok Commerce Plc. and
paid for such non-performing debt to Bangkok Commerce Plc. in excess amount of Baht 4,705.05 million which will be
returned to the Company by Bangkok Commerce Plc. In 1999, the Company registered the decrease of its capital from
Baht 54,700 million to Baht 13,375 million and was required to pay capital decrease to Bangkok Commerce Plc. (the
Company’s shareholder) in the amount of Baht 41,025 million. Thus, the Company made a memorandum of agreement
(MOA) with Bangkok Commerce Plc. to set off between excess money paid for the purchase of non-performing debt and

money from decrease of capital, the Company has therefore set off such excess amount of Baht 4,705.05 million.

However, Bangkok Commerce Plc. pledged the Company’s shares as security with Financial Institutions Development
Fund and transferred rights to return money from decrease of capital and to dividends from the Company to Financial
Institutions Development Fund. As a result, on 15 June 2001, the Financial Institutions Development Fund sent a letter
No. Sor Gor Thor. 1191/2544 to inform the Company to return money from decrease of capital for an amount of Baht

4,705.05 million which was already set off with Bangkok Commerce Plc. to the Financial Institutions Development
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directly. The Board’s meeting No. 12/2001 dated 26 October 2001 decided to return money from decrease of capital set
off in 1999 to the Financial Institutions Development Fund in accounting period 2011. Furthermore, according to such
decision, the Company then set out Bangkok Commerce Plc. as receivable for an amount of Baht 4,705.05 million and
allowance for doubtful account for the same amount as Bangkok Commerce Plc. is being under liquidation and it is expected
that money would not be collected from receivable. The Board acknowledged this matter according to the minutes of the
Board’s meeting No. 5/2002 dated 12 April 2002.

On 5 June 2002, the Central Bankruptcy Court issued a final receiving order against Bangkok Commerce Plc. as per Red

Case No. 856/2545. The Company submitted a request for debt payment to the official receiver on 27 September 2002.

In accounting period 2009, the Company set out additional allowance for doubtful account for an amount of Baht 13.20
million for debts resulted from advance payments made by the Company on behalf of receivable Bangkok Commerce Plc.
in which the Central Bankruptcy Court order all of them to be set aside as the Court viewed that according to the agreement
under financial institution system development plan, there has none of the provision that requires receivable Bangkok

Commerce Plc. to reimburse the creditors for money paid by the creditors as litigation expenses against such receivable.

5.9 Intangible assets - net

Intangible assets as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 consist of;
Unit : Million Baht

Intangible
Accumulated amortization assets -
net

Beginning Additions/ Dispo Ending |Beginning Amorti Disposals Ending
balance received sals/ balance| balance zation balance
from  transfer
transfer out

1. Computer software 49.36 1.41 - 50.77 | 39.02 3.93 - 42.95 7.82
2. Work in process 0.40 - - 0.40 - - - - 0.40
Total 49.76 1.41 - 51.17 | 39.02 3.93 - 42.95 8.22

Unit : Million Baht

Intangible
Accumulated amortization assets -
net

Beginning Additions/ Dispo  Ending |Beginning Amorti Disposals Ending
balance received sals/ balance| balance zation

from  transfer

transfer out

1. Computer software 42.79 6.57 - 49.36 | 33.07 5.95 - 39.02 10.34
2. Work in process 0.22 0.61 0.43 0.40 - - - - 0.40
Total 43.01 7.18 0.43  49.76 | 33.07 5.95 - 39.02 10.74

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, intangible assets at cost price in the amount of Baht 51.17 million and Baht 49.76
million respectively. In such amount, there are assets that the amortization was completely deducted but still in use in

the amount of Baht 33.89 million and Baht 18.61 million respectively.
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5.10 Other assets
Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Prepaid expenses 6.75 7.02
Accrued income and accrued interest 0.47 25.16
Advance for litigation expenses 6.25 4.17
Advance for expenses for asset acquiring and registration fee 211.46 198.04
Receivable employees welfare 112.01 110.04
Other 22.90 17.05

Total 359.84 361.48

5.11 Benefit paid to directors and executives

The Company has not paid any benefits to directors and executives other than normal benefit, including compensation and

other privilege obliged by employment agreement.

5.12 Operations classified by operating segments

The operating segments report is made according to internal report procedures. The Company set operating segments

by products and services as follows;

1. Receive non-performing loan (NPL) transferred from financial institutions for management which mainly based on
debt restructuring practice to receive optimum benefit together.

2. Receive non-performing assets (NPA) transferred from financial institutions, transferred from the debtors, and bid
from collateral auction of the debtors from Legal Execution Department for management by focusing on improving the

assets to be in ready-to-use condition and have value added. Thus, the assets will meet the demand of target groups.

Unit : Million Baht

Performance of Performance of
non-performing loan non-performing
(NPL) assets (NPA)
Total operating income 7,284.86 4,071.24 11,356.10
Total operating expense 1,660.47 1,428.16 3,088.63

Loss from impairment of investment in
receivables and non-performing assets 1,165.00 335.05 1,500.05
Net profit 4,459.39 2,308.03 6,767.42
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Unit : Million Baht

Performance of Performance of
non-performing loan non-performing
(NPL) assets (NPA)
Total operating income 2,933.88 4.112.75 7,046.63
Total operating expense 1,392.25 1,598.95 2,991.20
Loss from impairment of investment in

receivables and non-performing assets 780.58 13.34 793.92
Net profit 761.05 2,500.46 3,261.51

5.13 Debt issued and borrowing

As at 31 December 2013, short-term loan, Baht 7,244.90 million and long-term loan, Baht 31,747.42 million are those
borrowed from banks and debt instruments issued by the Company to repay for non-performing assets acquired/received

from transfer details of which are as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

Short term Long term Total Short term Long term

Promissory note to
AMC-Phayathai 152.21 15,964.14 16,116.35 152.20 16,116.35  16,268.55
Asset Management Corporation 1,772.10 - 1,772.10 2,058.00 1,772.10 3,830.10
Thai Asset Management Corporation  2,019.57 6,242.77 8,262.34 2,348.38 9,393.52  11,741.90
Financial Institutions (as per
memorandum for sale of

non-performing assets (NPA)

dated 9 October 2006) 487.58 69.80 557.38 173.33 556.30 729.63
Thai Military Bank Plc. 992.55 2,199.82 3,192.37 2,596.13 3,192.37 5,788.50
Government Housing Bank 1,227.14 1,227.14 2,454.28 - - -
United Overseas Bank (Thai) Plc. - - - 439.42 - 439.42
Total promissory note 6,651.15 25,703.67 32,354.82 7,767.46 31,030.64 38,798.10
Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc. 593.75 6,043.75 6,637.50 1,125.00 2,093.75 3,218.75
Total loan 593.75 6,043.75 6,637.50 1,125.00 2,093.75 3,218.75

Total 7,24490  31,747.42 38,992.32 8,892.46  33,124.39 42,016.85
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5.13.1 Promissory note to AMC-Phayathai, Baht 16,116.35 million consists of:

1. Promissory note 1 issue, amount Baht 15,681.56 million derived from original 4 issues, total amount Baht 19,712.18
million for payment of non-performing loans, amount Baht 16,813.05 million and non-performing assets, amount Baht
2,899.13 million acquired by the Company from AMC-Phayathai referred to the assets purchase agreement dated 3
September 2003. On 28 December 2010, the Company entered into an agreement for sharing profit or loss with
AMC-Phayathai before ending of year 12 from the date of assets purchase agreement. In this regard, note receivables
issued by transferors in the amount of Baht 1,010.62 million in combination with loss under possible assets purchase
agreement in the amount of Baht 3,020 million baht, totaling Baht 4,030.62 million was used for setting off with original
promissory note and then issued a new promissory note for an amount of Baht 15,681.56 million. Such promissory note
will become matured on 30 September 2015. Interest rate is based on average weighted interest for all kinds of deposit
(including current account) of 5 major commercial banks and calculated on quarterly basis of calendar year commencing
from 28 December 2010 and interest payment date is fixed to be on 1 October each year starting from 1 October 2011
and henceforth until the last installment of promissory note on 30 September 2015. As at 31 December 2013, the accrued

interest from promissory notes was equal to Baht 69.17 million.

2. Promissory note for payment of price of non-performing assets purchased from AMC-Phayathai under the agreement
dated 7 May 2009, 7 issues, total amount Baht 957.36 million. Interest rate is based on average weighted interest
for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks for 2 quarters as lately announced
by the Bank of Thailand 7 days before due date for interest payment every 6 months. The first payment is done on
31 October 2009 and then every last date of April and October until maturity date of promissory note, issue 7 which
will be due on 6 May each year from 6 May 2010 to 6 May 2016. The aforementioned note was revalued in the
amount of Baht 116.27 million and total amount of 4 issues was paid at Baht 504.84 million. As at 31 December
2013, there are 3 issues of note, amount Baht 336.25 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht

1.00 million.

3. Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from AMC- Phayathai under the
agreement dated 28 April 2010, 7 issues, total amount Baht 181.96 million. Interest rate is calculated from MLR
Thai Military Bank Plc. minus 2.71% - 3.88% per annum. Interest payment is due every 6 months starting from
31 October 2010 and every last date of April and October until maturity of promissory note, issue 7 which will be
due on 28 April each year from 28 April 2011 to 28 April 2017. The aforementioned note was revalued in the amount
of Baht 5.44 million and total amount of 3 issues was paid at Baht 77.98 million. As at 31 December 2013, there are

4 issues of note, amount Baht 98.54 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht 0.71 million.
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5.13.2 Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from Asset Management Corporation

(AMC) under the agreement dated 30 December 2005, 8 issues, total amount Baht 14,799.96 million. Interest rate is

based on average weighted interest for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks for

each quarter of calendar year. Interest payment is due every year starting from 3 January 2006 and will be due on 3

January each year from 3 January 2007 to 3 January 2014. The aforementioned note was revalued in the amount of Baht

385.86 million and total amount of 7 issues was paid at Baht 12,642 million. As at 31 December 2013, there is 1 issue of

note, amount Baht 1,772.10 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht 31.06 million.

5.13.3 Promissory note to Thai Asset Management Corporation, Baht 8,262.34 million consists of:

1.

Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing loan purchased from Thai Asset Management Corporation
under the agreement dated 1 August 2012, 5 issues, total amount Baht 8,528.07 million. Interest rate is based on
average weighted interest for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks as
announced by the Bank of Thailand and calculated on quarterly basis of calendar year. Interest payment is due
every last date of January, April, July, and October commencing on 31 October 2012. The promissory note will
become due on 1 August each year starting from 1 August 2013 to 1 August 2017. The aforementioned note was
revalued in the amount of Baht 1,452.46 million and total amount of 1 issue was paid at Baht 1,435 million. As at 31
December 2013, there are 4 issues of note, amount Baht 5,640.61 million and the accrued interest amount is equal
to Baht 16.86 million.

Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from Thai Asset Management Corporation
under the agreement dated 1 August 2012, 5 issues, total amount Baht 3,213.83 million. Interest rate is based on
average weighted interest for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks as
announced by the Bank of Thailand and calculated on quarterly basis of calendar year. Interest payment is due
every last date of January, April, July, and October commencing on 31 October 2012. The promissory note will
become due on 1 August each year starting from 1 August 2013 to 1 August 2017. The aforementioned note was
revalued in the amount of Baht 1,708.14 million and total amount of 1 issue was paid at Baht 301.14 million. As at
31 December 2013, there are 4 issues of note, amount Baht 1,204.55 million and the accrued interest amount is

equal to Baht 3.60 million.

Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from Thai Asset Management Corporation
under the agreement dated 20 February 2013, 10 issues, total amount Baht 1,174.77 million. Interest rate is based
on average weighted interest for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks as
announced by the Bank of Thailand and calculated on quarterly basis of calendar year. Interest payment is due
every last date of February, May, August, and November commencing on 31 May 2013. The promissory note will
become due on 20 February each year starting from 20 February 2014 to 20 February 2018. Thus, there is no
repayment for note in this accounting period. As at 31 December 2013, there are 10 issues of note, amount Baht

1,174.77 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht 1.86 million.
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4. Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing loan and non-performing assets purchased from
Thai Asset Management Corporation under the agreement dated 31 May 2013, 10 issues, total amount Baht 242.41
million. Interest rate is based on average weighted interest for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5
major commercial banks as announced by the Bank of Thailand and calculated on quarterly basis of calendar year.
Interest payment is due every last date of February, May, August, and November commencing on 31 August 2013.
The promissory note will become due on 31 May each year starting from 31 May 2014 to 31 May 2018. Thus, there
is no repayment for note in this accounting period. As at 31 December 2013, there are 10 issues of note, amount

Baht 242.40 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht 0.39 million.

5.13.4 Promissory note to financial institutions for the sum of Baht 557.38 million were issued by the Company for payment
of non-performing assets under the agreements entered into with 11 financial institutions the conditions of which were in
accordance with the Memorandum for Purchase of Non-performing Assets (NPA) dated 9 October 2006 entered into
between the Company and 16 financial institutions. Such notes payable had no interest payable and each had amount

of money and due date (term of promissory note) sort by liquidity of net asset group purchased. The outstanding notes

payable based on term of promissory note are as follows:

Maturity period Term of promissory note (year) Unit : Million Baht
1. 2014 - 2015 2 505.21
2. 2016 - 2017 4 51.48
3. 2018 - 2019 6 0.69
Total 557.38

5.18.5 Promissory note to Thai Military Bank Plc. for an amount of Baht 3,192.37 million consists of:

1. Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from Thai Military Bank Plc. under the
agreement dated 7 May 2009, 7 issues, total amount Baht 4,108.33 million. Interest rate is calculated from MLR Thai
Military Bank Plc. minus 2.71% - 3.88% per annum. Interest payment is due every 6 months starting from 31 October
2009 and every last date of April and October until maturity of promissory note, issue 7 which will be due on 6 May
each year from 6 May 2010 to 6 May 2016. The aforementioned note was revalued in the amount of Baht 72.16
million and total amount of 4 issues were paid at Baht 2,347.62 million. As at 31 December 2013, there are 3 issues

of note, amount Baht 1,688.55 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht 12.54 million.

2. Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from Thai Military Bank Plc. under the
agreement dated 7 May 2009, 7 issues, total amount Baht 817 million. Interest rate is based on average weighted
interest for all kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks for 2 quarters as lately
announced by the Bank of Thailand 7 days before due date for interest payment every 6 months. The first payment is
done on 31 October 2009 and then every last date of April and October until maturity date of promissory note, issue
7 which will be due on 6 May each year from 6 May 2010 to 6 May 2016. The aforementioned note was revalued
in the amount of Baht 2.02 million and total amount of 4 issues was paid at Baht 466.86 million. As at 31 December
2013, there are 3 issues of note, amount Baht 348.12 million and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht

1.04 million.
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Promissory note from payment of the price of non-performing assets purchased from Thai Military Bank Plc. under the
agreement dated 28 April 2010, 7 issues, total amount Baht 2,022.48 million. Interest rate is calculated from MLR
Thai Military Bank Plc. minus 2.71% - 3.88% per annum. Interest payment is due every 6 months starting from
31 October 2010 and every last date of April and October until maturity of promissory note, issue 7 which will be
due on 28 April each year from 28 April 2011 to 28 April 2017. In this period, total amount of 3 issues
were paid at Baht 866.78 million. As at 31 December 2013, there are 4 issues of note, amount Baht 1,155.70 million

and the accrued interest amount is equal to Baht 8.40 million.

5.13.6 Notes payable to Government Housing Bank for the sum of Baht 2,454.28 million worth of bills of exchange were

issued by the Company for payment of non-performing assets purchased from Government Housing Bank under the

agreement date 17 July 2013, 6 issues, total amount Baht 2,454.28 million. The bills of exchange are negotiable and

non-interest type, avaled by commercial banks listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand. There are 3 issues of bills,

amount Baht 1,227.14 million, will be matured in 1 year; and another 3 issues of note, amount Baht 1,227.14 million, will

be matured in 2 years.

5.13.7 Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc., amount Baht 6,637.50 million, consist of;

1.

Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc. is a long-term loan by issuing the promissory note in the amount of Baht 2,500 million.
Its repayment period is not more than 4 years or 16 periods. Debt and credit line are gradually reduces when
promissory notes is renewed every 3 months. Interest rate is equal to interest rate for 3-month fixed deposit account
for general customer (maximum rate) + 1.50% per year. In this period, the Company has repaid the principal of Baht
156.25 million, total repayment is Baht 1,406.25 million, outstanding debt is Baht 1,093.75 million, and accrued

interest is Bath 0.52 million.

Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc. is a long-term loan by issuing the promissory note in the amount of Baht 2,000 million.
Its repayment period is not more than 4 years or 16 periods. Debt and credit line are gradually reduces when
promissory notes is renewed every 3 months. Interest rate is equal to the interest rate for 3-month fixed deposit account
for general customer (maximum rate) + 1.50% per year. In this accounting period, the Company has repaid the
principal of Baht 125 million, total repayment is Baht 1,000 million, outstanding debt is Baht 1,000 million, and

accrued interest is Bath 0.48 million.

Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc. is a long-term loan by issuing the promissory note in the amount of Baht 1,300 million.
Its repayment period is not more than 4 years or 16 periods. Debt and credit line are gradually reduced when
promissory notes is renewed every 3 months. Interest rate is equal to interest rate for 3-month fixed deposit account
for general customer (maximum rate) + 1.50% per year. In this accounting period, the Company has repaid the
principal of Baht 81.25 million, total repayment is Baht 243.75 million, outstanding debt is Baht 1,056.25 million, and

accrued interest is Bath 0.51 million.

Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc. is a long-term loan by issuing the promissory note in the amount of Baht 1,700 million.
Its repayment period is not more than 4 years or 16 periods. Debt and credit line are gradually reduced when
promissory notes is renewed every 3 months. Interest rate is equal to interest rate for 3-month fixed deposit account
for general customer (maximum rate) + 1.50% per year. In this accounting period, the Company has repaid the
principal of Baht 106.25 million, total repayment is Baht 212.50 million, outstanding debt is Baht 1,487.50 million, and

accrued interest is Bath 0.71 million.
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5. Loan from Bank of Ayudhya Plc. is a long-term loan by issuing the promissory note in the amount of Baht 3,000 million.
Its repayment period is not more than 4 years or 16 periods. Debt and credit line are gradually reduced when
promissory notes is renewed every 3 months. Interest rate is equal to interest rate for 3-month fixed deposit account
for general customer (maximum rate) + 1.50% per year. In this accounting period, the Company has not repaid the

principal, outstanding debt is Baht 2,000 million, and accrued interest is Bath 0.96 million.

5.14 Accrued interest payable
Unit : Million Baht

Accrued interest expenses from notes payable - PAMC Phayathai 70.88 73.85
Accrued interest expenses from notes payable - AMC 31.06 66.98
Accrued interest expenses from notes payable - TAMC 22.71 35.70
Accrued interest expenses from notes payable-Thai Military Bank Plc. 21.98 28.46
Accrued interest expenses from notes payable- Ayudhya Plc. 3.18 2.90

Total 149.81 207.89

5.15 Provisions
Unit : Million Baht

Bring forward at the beginning period 446.56 441.26
Current service cost 36.88 37.37
Interest cost 18.62 1717
Benefit paid during the period (12.84) (49.24)
Actuarial losses on Defined benefit plans 34.13 -

Adjustment for employees’ benefit obligations 3.55 -

Provisions 526.90 446.56

5.16 Other liabilities
Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Tax payable and accrued expenses 468.08 402.98
Deposit and marginal deposit 352.96 398.19
Liabilities between Bangkok Commerce Plc. and the Company 19.16 19.16
Suspense account and clearing cheque 329.92 455.63
Suspense account creditions 3,019.74 1,813.08
Others 46.33 4.44

Total 4,236.19 3,093.48

With respect to deposit and marginal deposit for an amount of Baht 352.96 million baht, most of it for an amount of Baht

346.26 million baht is the deposit for selling properties foreclosed.
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5.17 Share capital

The Company has share capital for an amount of 13,675,000,000 baht divided into 547 million shares, par value 25 baht
which have been paid up.

5.18 Profit appropriation and dividend payment

On 26 April 2013, the ordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 15 reached its resolution to approve allocation of annual net

profit for the year ended 31 December 2012 for an amount of 3,261.51 million baht and pay for dividend as follows;

Unit : Million Baht

Legal reserve 163.08
Dividend for common shares (Baht 3.578 per share) 1,957.16
Profit to be carried forward 1,141.27

In this accounting period, on 31 May 2013, the Company has completely paid the first dividend to shareholders in the
amount of Baht 978.58 million and the second dividend on 31 July 2013 in the amount of Baht 978.58 million.

5.19 Benefits for employees after resignation
5.19.1 Provident fund

The Company established Sinthavi Provident Fund which was registered on 13 May 1999 to be another kind of welfare
for its staff. BBL Asset Management is the fund manager. Upon being recruited as permanent staff, any staff may freely
subscribe to the Fund. According to the Fund’s regulation, member has to pay contribution to the Fund on monthly basis

at the rate of 3% - 9% of salary depends on job tenure of each member.

5.19.2 Employees’ benefits

The Company has initiated a project called “Employee Benefit Project”. This project provides benefits for staffs after
retirement as per the agreement of employment contract. The provision of employee benefits is calculated based on
actuarial science using Project Unit Credit Method by which statistical data is used to estimate the present value of cash
flows of benefits that are expected to be paid in the future and the amortization is done by the use of interest rate of
government bond that has the same payment period as such liability by presenting it as part of provisions. The increase
or decrease of difference from estimation based on the concept of actuarial science in each accounting period shall be

recognized as the expense earning within that period.

Assumptions based on the concept of actuarial science used at the date of the balance sheet

Reduction rate 4.2% per annum
Rate of expected reward of project assets for the period presented in the financial statements None
Salary increment rate (For all employees) 8.0% per annum

Inflation rate 3.0% per annum
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5.20 Related transaction with subsidiary companies

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, subsidiary companies had debt under right to claim with the Company acquiring from

Bangkok Commerce Plc. (originally known as Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.) as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Debts under right to claim Book value
Principal Recognized interest Total
1. Rojthip Co.,Ltd. 8,400.00 - 8,400.00 -
2. Rungruang Sai-ngam
Chiangmai Ltd. Partnership 1,358,360.73 18.28 1,358,379.01 -
3. Sai-ngam Petroleum Co.,Ltd. 43,972.04 - . 43,972.04 0.001
Total 1,410,732.77 18.28 1,410,751.05 0.001

Unit : Thousand Baht

Debts under right to claim Book value

Principal Recognized interest Total

1. Rojthip Co.,Ltd. 8,400.00 - 8,400.00 -
2. Rungruang Sai-ngam
Chiangmai Ltd. Partnership 1,358,360.73 18.28 1,358,379.01 -
3. Sai-ngam Petroleum Co.,Ltd. 43,972.04 - 43,972.04 0.001
Total 1,410,732.77 18.28 1,410,751.05 0.001

5.21 Additional information about cash and significant non-cash items in cash flow statement

5.21.1 Cash and cash equivalents in cash flow statement
Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Cash 4.77 5.51
Deposit in transit 1.30 1.21
Cash at bank: current, savings and fixed 5,961.87 2,463.91
Less obligation deposit (3.00) (3.00)

Cash and cash equivalents in cash flow statement 5,964.94 2,467.63
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5.21.2 Significant non-cash items for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

2013 2012

Receipt of non-performing assets acquired from auction, received from

debt repayment, received transfer from financial institutions 5,755.83 5,755.99
Receipt of investment in receivables from financial institutions 2,517.83 13,414.40
Surplus on revaluation of investment available for sale 9.45 47.28

5.22 Transfer of non-performing loans to Thai Asset Management Corporation

Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC) was established under Emergency Decree for Thai Asset Management
Corporation B.E. 2544 with an aim to manage impaired assets from financial institutions and asset management companies
including any other rights on the asset delivered as securities for such non-performing assets. In order to comply with such
Emergency Decree, financial institutions and asset management companies have to transfer non-performing assets and

relevant rights on securities to TAMC under the conditions and within the period as specified by TAMC.

On 12 October 2001, the Company entered into an asset transfer agreement with TAMC. Under the agreement, the
Company agreed to transfer and TAMC agreed to receive non-performing debt and any other rights on collateral to be
transferred from the Company to TAMC. TAMC agreed to pay transfer price for non-performing debt which was equal to
value of securities. If such non-performing debt under transfer has been written off or none of securities, it shall be deemed
that such non-performing debt has no value. Appraisal of asset used as securities shall be in accordance with criteria for
appraisal of securities as provided by the Bank of Thailand. In case the transferor is an asset management company,
latest appraised value of securities shall be used based on the method for price calculation provided by the Bank of
Thailand. The Company, however, has the right to ask for revaluation of securities subject to specified criteria and period.
The Company is required to deliver data about non-performing debt under transfer with letter of certification in form
provided by TAMC and it shall be deemed that the Company has transferred such non-performing debt when data and
letter of certification have been delivered to TAMC. TAMC will complete the initial review of qualifications of transferred
debtors within 180 days from the date of each transfer. When TAMC has confirmed transfer price, it will issue non-negotiable
promissory note to the Company. Such promissory note will be received for avail by the Financial Institutions Development
Fund and will be mature at year 10 from the date of issuance of promissory note. However, TAMC may exercise its
redemption right before maturity date. Interest rate is fixed not to exceed average rate of all kinds of deposit of 5
commercial banks and to be paid at the end of each year. The Company and TAMC agreed that recognition of profit/loss
from management of non-performing debt by TAMC shall be done on year 5 and 10 commencing from 1 July 2001.
Profit or loss shall be calculated based on accumulated amount from asset management until the date of calculation and
less by cost for transfer and other expenses for operation of TAMC and interest of debt instruments. Cash basis will be
used where calculation of profit or loss at year 5 and year 10 shall count only such debtors who have fully made

the payment.
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The Company was informed about the results of asset management by TAMC as of 30 June 2011 (end of year 10) as
per letter of TAMC No. Khor Thor Sor. 313/2011 dated 30 November 2011 which reported that the profit earned by the Company
was equal to 4,490.50 million baht. Such profit will be recalculated by TAMC at the end of year 10 after the completion of
balance assets and their profit or liabilities can be shared according to Section 50 and 51 of the Emergency Decree on
Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544. The date to completely manage the balance assets will be deemed as
the due date to calculate actual profit (loss) as per the notification of liquidation committee. The Company has therefore

not recorded such profit recognition and thus there is no reserve for loss probably shared by TAMC.

On 8 June 2011, TAMC reached the year 10 of its business operation in accordance with Section 95 of the Emergency
Decree on Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544. Later, on 9 June 2011, TAMC is under winding up and

liquidation process in accordance with the Royal decree on liquidation of Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544.

On 1 August 2012, the Company, as a transferee, entered into asset transfer agreement and asset purchase agreement
with Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC), as a transferor, for non-performing assets. The transfer price under
the agreement is at Baht 11,438.70 million and purchase price of properties foreclosed is at Baht 4,318.47 million, total
amount to be paid is Baht 15,757.17 million. The Company repaid for the first part by 19 issues of note received from
TAMC, amount Baht 3,922.43 million, plus net accrued interest after tax which is calculated until the date of signing the
agreement, amount Baht 92.84 million, totally in the amount of Baht 4,015.27 million. Regarding the balance of transfer
price and purchase price of non-performing assets to be paid in the amount of Baht 11,741.90 million, the Company
agreed to pay by 5 installments on annual basis by issuing the promissory notes to TAMC. In the event that the Company
receives profit sharing from management of non-performing assets of TAMC (transferor) in accordance with the Emergency
Decree on Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544, the Company agreed to include such profit sharing into repayment
of the balance of transfer price and purchase price of non-performing assets. The company did that by setting off with
the promissory notes of AMC from the period 5 to the period 1. In this accounting period (31 December 2013), the Company
entered into a memorandum of asset transfer agreement and purchase agreement of properties foreclosed with Thai
Asset Management Corporation (TAMC). The agreement dated 31 March 2013 has the purpose to amend transfer price
and purchase price of properties foreclosed specified in the agreement dated 1 August 2012. The amendment was
completed by reducing the transfer price, amount of Baht 1,353.08 million, and reducing the price of properties foreclosed,
amount Baht 1,708.14 million. Total price reduced is Baht 3,061.22 million. In this regard, income from assets received by
transferor from cut-off date to 28 February 2013 subject to be returned to the transferee, amount of Baht 99.37
million was used for setting of with the transfer price. The balance asset transfer price, amount of Baht 7,075.61 million,
and balance purchase price of properties foreclosed, amount Baht 1,505.68 million, will be set off by promissory notes

issued by the Company in the amount of Baht 8,581.29 million.

In this period (31 December 2013), the Company entered into a memorandum of the assets transfer agreement and

purchase agreement of properties foreclosed with Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC) as follows:

o Purchase agreement of properties foreclosed assets dated 20 February 2013, for the amount of Baht 1,174.77 million.
The Company has issued the promissory note, 10 issues, to TAMC. The 5 issues have amount of Baht 156.62 million
each and the balance 5 issues have amount of Baht 78.33 million. The maturity period is divided for 2 issues in the

amount of Baht 234.95 million in each period, totally 5 periods.

o Purchase agreement of non-performing loan and properties foreclosed assets dated 31 May 2013, for the amount of Baht
63.56 million and Baht 178.85 million. The Company has issued the promissory note, 10 issues, to TAMC. The 5
issues have amount of Baht 12.71 million each and the balance 5 issues have amount of Baht 35.77 million. The

maturity period is divided for 2 issues in the amount of Baht 48.48 million in each period, totally 5 periods.
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On 11 September 2013, Ploenchit Capital Co., Ltd., as the manager of pending mission of TAMC, submited the
letter to notice the profit of the Company in the amount of Baht 2,784.39 million. The Company has reviewed and
confirmed the correctness in writing. Ploenchit Capital Co., Ltd., proposed to set off such profit with the amount of
note to be paid by the Company to TAMC and/or amount from sale of assets and/or other money. In this accounting
period, Ploenchit Capital Co., Ltd. has not noticed TAMC to set off such amount. However, the Company has
recognized income from profit sharing received from non-performing assets management, amount Baht 2,784.39

million, as accrued income in the statement of comprehensive income (refer to notes to financial statements no. 5.6)

5.23 The acquisition of assets from Asset Management Corporation (AMC)

On 30 December 2005, Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. as a transferee, entered into assets purchase
agreement with Asset Management Corporation, as a transferor, for assets the prices of which were based on price list
of assets ending on 31 December 2005. In the meantime, both parties had not known about such price list, they agreed
to use price list ending on 30 November 2005 as a reference price base to be paid by the transferee to the transferor.
The total transfer price was equal to Baht 27,299.96 million. Assets under the transfer included investment in receivables
(1st asset group), non-performing assets (2nd asset group) and investment in securities (3rd asset group). The date fixed

for the transfer was 1 January 2006 and payment method was determined as follows:
o Paid in cash on 3 January 2006 for the sum of Baht 12,500 million;

o Paid in promissory notes for total amount of Baht 14,799.96 million, 8 issues, average weighted interest rate of all
kinds of deposit (including current account) of 5 major commercial banks on quarterly basis of calendar year.
All 8 promissory notes will be due for payment on 3 January each year commencing from 3 January 2007 and

ending on 3 January 2014.

5.24 Contingent Liabilities

The Company has been charged in cases with total disputed amount of Baht 2,377.18 million. Part of these cases was
civil case on tort and damages matters resulted from its normal course of business. The Company believes that when
these cases have become final, they would not materially affect the Company’s financial status and operation. Therefore,

the Company has not recognized such conseqguences as its expenses.

5.25 Approval of the Financial Statements

These financial statements have been approved for issuing by the authorized director and attorney of the Company on
17 April 2014.

ooo
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Bangkok and Provincial Offices

O Bangkok Office
99, Surasak Rd., Silom Sub-district, Bangrak District,
Bangkok 10500
Telephone (02)267-1900
Fax (02)233-8174

O S1Unuuidunsa 1993mJus
mmsquﬂ’miﬁnéﬁuw%’awmeﬁw WA Taus Tu 4

O dUnyunsdinwe
99 ﬂu%’sﬂiﬁﬂ@; LL°]J'J\1?{N3~I L"IJG]‘]J’]\?%Jﬂ ﬂEGLVlW% 10500
Tnsdwn  (02)267-1900
Tnsans (02)233-8174

O Central Chaengwattana Office
Central Plaza Chaeng Wattana Department Store
Building, 4" FL, Suite 418, Moo 2, Chaeng Wattana Rd.,
Bang Talad Sub-district, Pak Kret District, Nonthaburi

v ‘S’ Ilﬂl v > o
AD9LaU1 418 WaiN 2 DUBUATIAUL FIUALNAATA
gnaninie ﬁa’wiﬂuqu‘% 11120

Tnséwn  (02)193-8183-4 11120
Insans  (02)193-8185 Telephone (02)193-8183-4
Fax (02)193-8185

O d1Unvnudnaudings O Secon Square Office

55 a1psguimIdaauauadd iu 3 55, Secon Square Shopping Center, 3 FL,

ﬁa\‘namﬁ 3063A ﬂ%uﬂ%uﬂ%%‘ﬂ% LUINHAUIUBD L
Ladssie N39Ltnng 10510

Tnsdwn  (02)138-5707-8

Tnsans (02)138-5709

O uhaweuunaunswe

NIAIrKtonauuU

207/11 auulAIwTT AUadIanag
gnatiaadadlnd Janiaideaslna 50000
Tnsdiwn  (053)246-621-2

Tnsans (053)246-619

O dnUnvuiBaiviu

207/11 auuwiiwiy duaiane
gnatiaadadlnd Janiaidaslra 50000
Tnsdwn  (053)266-472-5

Tnsans (053)266-476

Suite 3063A, Sinakarin Rd., Nong Bon Sub-district,
Prawet District, Bangkok 10510

Telephone (02)138-5707-8

Fax (02)138-5709

O Asset Development Department

Upper Northern Region

207/11, Kaeo Nawarat Rd., Wat Ket Sub-district,
Muang District, Chiang Mai 50000

Telephone (053)246-621-2

Fax (053)246-619

O Chiang Mai Office

207/11, Kaeo Nawarat Rd., Wat Ket Sub-district,
Muang District, Chiang Mai 50000

Telephone (053)266-472-5

Fax (053)266-476



Annual Report 2013

O UnNJnuIBadsy
246 OUUDWINY FIUALILY BtnNaLEDITeeIe
FRIALTLITI8 57000
Tnséwyi  (053)711-003, (053)711-763
(053)711-773, (053)711-146
Tnsans (053)711-503

O Chiang Rai Office
246, Thanalai Rd., Veang Sub-district, Muang District,
Chiang Rai 57000

Telephone

(053)711-003, (053)711-763
(053)711-773, (053)711-146
(053)711-503

O Phayao Office
918/4, Phahonyothin Rd., Weang Sub-district,
Muang District, Phayao 56000

O dr0ndnuw:190
913/4 nuunwnaladu FuaLIes sLnaLNDINLEN
WHIAWLET 56000
Tnsdwe  (054)431-125, (054) 431-374, (054)431-394
Tnsans (054)431-046

Telephone

Fax

(054)431-125, (054) 431-374, (054)431-394
(054)431-046

O Lampang Office

O drdndnuandng
399/7-8 aunlanf-a111e-917 druagIuaen
gnatiiasante 39ninaite 52100
Tnsdiwe  (054)217-127, (054)217-321
(054)228-344, (054)228-380
Tnsans (054)226-641

399/7-8, Lampang-Ngao Highway Rd.,
Suan Dok Sub-district, Muang District,

Lampang 52100

Telephone

(054)217-127, (054)217-321
(054)228-344, (054)228-380
(054)226-641

O Asset Development Department

O uhawsuunaunswe
MAIKtomnouany
227/27 auuusulaslanmsn srualuiias
gnaLilasisnlan Jendadvaglan 65000
Tnsdwn  (055)247-333, (055)247-477
Tnsans (055)247-476

Lower Northern Region
227/27, Barommatriloganart Rd.,

Nai Muang Sub-district, Muang District,
Phitsanulok 65000

Telephone

Fax

(055)247-333, (055)247-477
(055)247-476

O Phitsanulok Office
227/27, Barommatriloganart Rd.,

O ddnuiuwurylan
227/27 auuwusnlaslanwsn srualuiias
gnalasismlan Janinismlan 65000
Tnsdwn  (055)247-488, (055)247-489
Tnsans (055)247-487

Nai Muang Sub-district, Muang District,
Phitsanulok 65000

Telephone

Fax

(055)247-488, (055)247-489
(055)247-487
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O ddnuuiws
235 aunassHey aualuiies s1LnaLloIung
WAIAUNT 54000
Tnséwn  (054)511-049, (054)511-546
(054)621-121

O Phrae Office

235, Charoen Muang Rd.,Nai Weang Sub-district,

Muang District, Phrae 54000

Telephone (054)511-049, (054)511-546
(054)621-121

Tnsans  (054)511-782 Fax (054)511-782

O ddnuiuIwssysu O Phetchabun Office

4/1-2 auuadafde (a5213-nandn) dualuiiad 4/1-2, Samaggi Chai Rd. (Sara Buri-Lom Sak),
éi’ﬁmal,ﬁa\‘il,wmu“mi 'ﬁ’w’lfmwmu‘]iiﬁ 67000 Nai Muang Sub-district, Muang District, Phetchabun 67000
Insdwyi  (056)713-273-5 Telephone  (056)713-273-5

Tnsa1s  (056)713-276 Fax (056)713-276

O d10NJNUUASEISSA O Nakhon Sawan Office

1250/9-10 M7t 10 auunralesu 1250/9-10, Moo 10, Phaholyothin Rd.,
. Nakhon Sawan Tok Sub-district, Muang District,
Nakhon Sawan 60000

FIUAUATAITIAAN B UNDLHDIUATAITIA
T TAUATEIIIN 60000
Tnsdiwn  (056)372-107-8 Telephone (056)372-107-8

Insans (056)372-109 Fax (056)372-109

O Asset Development Department
Northeastern Region
292, Na Muang Rd., Nai Muang Sub-district,
Muang District, Khon Kaen 40000

O Uhewsuunaunswe
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292 auuniilies eualutiiad
gnatilasauLis J9RInaLLAYK 40000
Insdwn  (043)225-226-8 Telephone (043)225-226-8
Tnsans (043)225-229 Fax (043)225-229

O Khon Kaen Office
292, Na Muang Rd., Nai Muang Sub-district,
Muang District, Khon Kaen 40000

O dnUnvuvauinu
292 nuuntLHed eualuiiod
SUNDLNDIVAUUNL TIRIAVDULAY 40000
Insdiwn  (043)225-226-8 Telephone  (043)225-226-8

Insans (043)225-229 Fax (043)225-229

0O S0nvuonssIi O Udon Thani Office

165,167 m:miw%fﬁ% FURANIN AT 165,167, Pho Si Rd., Mak Kaeng Sub-district,
Muang District, Udon Thani 41000
Telephone (042)240-538-40
(042)221-158

91LNaLNB9gAI5H T IngAIsIil 41000
Tnsdiwn  (042)240-538-40
Tnsans (042)221-158 Fax
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TR IAUATIITHNY 30000

Tnsfiwn  (044)244-288, (044)244-388
(044)255-726
Insans (044)241-594, (044)259-386
O drUngnuguasssd

7 QUUAUNTANE AIUANIUTIINY 81LNBNTUTIIIL
ANIPYUATIUEE 34190

(045)321-161, (045)321-382, (045)269-422
(045)321-062

Tnsénn
nsans

O WhowsuundunsSwe
NINNAJ
194/2 auunNsIwa snuatinulds atnatinulds

%’w%fm'mﬁ 70110

O Nakhon Ratchasima Office

30, Pho Klang Rd., Nai Muang Sub-district,
Muang District, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

Telephone (044)244-288, (044)244-388
(044)255-726
Fax (044)241-594, (044)259-386

O Ubon Ratchathani Office

7, Kantharaluk Rd., Warin Chamrab Sub-district,
Warin Chamrab District, Ubon Ratchathani 34190
Telephone (045)321-161, (045)321-382, (045)269-422
Fax (045)321-062

O Asset Development Department

Central Region
194/2, Songphol Rd., Ban Pong Sub-district,
Ban Pong District, Ratchaburi 70110

Inséiwdi  (032)211-045, (032)211-934 Telephone  (032)211-045, (032)211-934
Insans  (032)221-891 Fax (032)221-891
O dUnuIusBUS O Ratchaburi Office

194/2 auunsena anuatnulils snatiulile
F9nIapY3 70110

(032)211-045, (032)211-934
(032)221-892

Tnsdwn
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O dUnJnuds:us
173/17-18 auUUaAUIINA Fruatninwied
2LNBLNBIETEYT AINIAFITYT 18000

Insdiwn  (036)221-871, (036)223-989
Tnsans (036)223-733
O &1UnNJuagwssnuus

330/1-3 m;ui‘?; 5 auUlNIMN-aAMIa FIUanITEHa
gLnaLaIEWIIIMYT FandIngwITaays 72000
(035)524-183-5

(035)524-186

Tnsénwn
Tnsans

194/2, Songphol Rd., Ban Pong Sub-district,
Ban Pong District, Ratchaburi 70110
Telephone (032)211-045, (032)211-934
Fax (032)221-892

O Saraburi Office

173/17-18, Sud Banthut Rd., Pak Preow Sub-district,
Muang District, Saraburi 18000

Telephone (036)221-871, (036)223-989

Fax (036)223-733

O Suphan Buri Office

330/1-3, Moo 5, Phaikwang-Ladtan Rd.,

Tharahat Sub-district, Muang District, Suphan Buri 72000
Telephone (035)524-183-5

Fax (035)524-186



Il snounuUs=91U 2556

O Uhewsuunaunswe
N1ARN=JUDON
83/5-7 md'ﬁ 2 auuguNIn duaaiia
gtnaLilasnay3 Juniavays 20000
Tnsdwn  (038)144-130-2
Tnsans (038)144-138

O dUnJynusaus
83/5-7 ﬁyjﬁ 2 auuguNIn duaaiia
gnaiilarals J9ninTay3 20000
Tnsdwn  (038)144-130-2
Tnsans (038)144-135

O d1UnJnus:eod
79 auugYNIn dwarileg dnaiiasszans
WHINIZ8DY 21000
Tnsdiwet  (038)611-028, (038)611-591
(038)612-836
Tnsans (038)612-837

O d10nNJnUD=IBIINSD
108/16-17 auunrIInIngsh suawniinilos
SUNDLABIALLTINTT FINRTAALLTINTT 24000
Tnsdwn  (038)512-900-1
Tnsans (038)512-902

O thewmunaunswe
nAlRRdUUU
14-14/1-2 auuaaalud duanaia
dunafiosaneg)innil Fminganenionil 84000

Tnsswyt  (077)272-186, (077) 273-289, (077)288-472

Tnsans (077)222-286

O dUnyudsiunssn
14-14/1-2 aunaaalud GuanaIn
gunailosgse)innil Sminganenionil 84000
Tnsdwsi  (077)284-961-3, (077)288-962
Tnsans (077)281-287

O Asset Development Department

Eastern Region

83/5-7, Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Samet Sub-district,
Muang District, Chonburi 20000

Telephone (038)144-130-2

Fax (038)144-138

O Chonburi Office

83/5-7, Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Samet Sub-district,
Muang District, Chonburi 20000

Telephone (038)144-130-2

Fax (038)144-135

O Rayong Office

79, Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradu Sub-district,

Muang District, Rayong 21000

Telephone (038)611-028, (038)611-591
(038)612-836

Fax (038)612-837

O Chachoengsao Office

108/16-17, Mahachakaphat Rd., Namuang Sub-district,
Muang District, Chachoengsao 24000

Telephone (038)512-900-1

Fax (038)512-902

O Asset Development Department

Upper Southern Region

14-14/1-2, Talad Mai Rd., Talad Sub-district,

Muang District, Surat Thani 84000

Telephone (077)272-186, (077) 273-289, (077)288-472
Fax (077)222-286

O Surat Thani Office

14-14/1-2, Talad Mai Rd., Talad Sub-district,
Muang District, Surat Thani 84000
Telephone (077)284-961-3, (077)288-962
Fax (077)281-287
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O ENUnJuguws O Chumphon Office
38-40 AuUUTHUNTNIIAN FILATIIAZLAN 38-40, Paramintharamakkha Rd.,
éwmmﬁmqwm TN IATHNT 86000 Tha Taphao Sub-district, Muang District,
Inadiwn  (077)506-175-7 Chumphon 86000
Tnsans  (077)506-178 Telephone  (077)506-175-7
Fax (077)506-178
O S1Unviuds=20UnsSius O Prachup Khiri khan Office

41 waffi 2 aumnarsinus duatndion 41, Moo 2, Phet Kasem Rd., Khao Noi Sub-district,

éj’ﬁmaﬂmmq% FnInUTzaIuAITNS 77120 Pran Buri District, Prachuap Khiri khan 77120

Insfiwn  (032)622-039, (032)621-499 Telephone  (032)622-039, (032)621-499
(032)544-471 (032)544-471
Tnsans (032)544-461-2 Fax (032)544-461-2
O Uhawmunaunswe O Asset Development Department
nAlRnouand Lower Southern Region
238-238/1 UMW ATLNRN @Tmamm‘lm}j 238-238/1, Phet Kasem Rd., Hat Yai Sub-district,
nonalrg JnInseual 90110 Hat Yai District, Songkhla 90110
Tnsdiwn  (074)262-825-7 Telephone (074)262-825-7
Tnsans (074)262-577 Fax (074)262-577
O dUninurnninnd O Hat Yai Office
238-238/1 AUULWTINBN GIUATIALHARY 238-238/1, Phet Kasem Rd., Hat Yai Sub-district,
sunanIalrg JenInssaal 90110 Hat Yai District, Songkhla 90110
Tnséwyt  (074)261-501-4 Telephone  (074)261-501-4
Tnsans (074)262-572 Fax (074)262-572
0O S7UnNuIUUASASSSSUSTY O Nakhon Si Thammarat Office

101/8 AUUWAIKINITALNG FIUAARY 101/8, Phattanakan Khu Kwang Rd.,

Khlang Sub-district, Muang District,
Nakhon Si Thammarat 80000

FUNDLLDIUATAITITNINY FIRIAUATAITITNIY

80000
Tnadiwn  (075)344-770-2 Telephone  (075)344-770-2
Tnsans  (075)344-773 Fax (075)344-773

O dr0ndnug:=an O Yala Office

79,81, Phiphit Phakdi Rd, Sa Teng Sub-district,
Muang District, Yala 95000

79,81 AUURNSANG FIUARLLAY BUNBLHDILZAN

JRINYZAT 95000
Tnsdiwn  (073)223-740-2 Telephone  (073)223-740-2

Insans (073)223-743 Fax (073)223-743






BAM Optimizes the pest
Customer Service

BAM adassAzaunzAdan
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Lid.

m 99 nuuqiﬁna LUWHAN LUAVINSA n39LNNWY 10500

www.bam.co.th



